
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

December 1, 2020 



South Village 
 Community Development District 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 

 
November 24, 2020 
 
Board of Supervisors  
South Village Community 
Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community Development 
District will be held Tuesday, December 1, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents 
Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  
Following is the advance agenda for this meeting: 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Audience Comments 
 III. Organizational Matters 
  A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisors 
  B. General Information for New Supervisor 
  C. Election of Officers, Resolution 2021-01 
 IV. Approval of Minutes of the November 10, 2020 Meeting 
 V. Ratification of Agreement with Matthews Design Group for Engineering Services 
 VI. Update Regarding Open Items 
  A. State Attorney Investigation Regarding Fire Destruction of Trailer with Stored 

Pine Straw 
  B. Weir Repairs 
  C. Playground Equipment Proposals 
  D. Update on Purchase of Cottages Parcel 
 VII. Discussion of HOA Proposal Regarding Funding for Pocket Park Improvements 
 VIII. Update Regarding Phase 6 Construction Matters 
  A. Update Regarding West Bank Construction  
  B. Consideration of Series 2019 Requisitions (80) 
  C. Consideration of Change Orders  
 IX. Consideration of Policies and Signage for West Bank Recreational Park and Dog Park 
 X. Consideration of Landscape Maintenance Proposal from Tree Amigos for Phase 6 

Maintenance  
 XI. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager - Report 
  B. District Counsel 
  C. District Manager  
  D. District Engineer 
 XII. Supervisor’s Requests  
 XIII. Audience Comments 



2 

 XIV. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of October 31, 2020 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 

for the Period Ending October 31, 2020 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
 XV. Next Scheduled Meeting: 01/05/21 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing Residents Club 
 XVI. Adjournment 
 
The third order of business is organizational matters.  After administering the oath of office to 
the newly elected supervisors, the Board can consider appointing them as officers of the District 
by adopting Resolution 2021-01, which is enclosed for your review. 
 
Enclosed for your review and approval is a copy of the minutes from the November 10, 2020 
meeting. 
 
The fifth order of business is ratification of agreement with Matthews Design Group, which is 
enclosed for your review. 
 
The sixth order of business is update regarding open items.  Any support material will be sent 
under separate cover. 
 
The eighth order of business is update regarding Phase 6 construction matters.  Enclosed is a 
copy of Requisition No. 80 and two invoices for consideration. 
 
The ninth order of business is consideration of policies and signage for West Bank Recreational 
Park and Dog Park. A copy of the proposed policies will be sent under separate cover. 
 
The tenth order of business is consideration of proposal from Tree Amigos, which is enclosed for 
your review. 
 
Enclosed under the General Manager’s report is a memorandum. 
 
Enclosed for your review and approval is a copy of the balance sheet and income statement, 
assessment receipt schedule and check register. A copy of the golf & recreation financials will be 
sent under separate cover. 
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature and any additional support material will be 
presented and discussed at the meeting.  If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
James Oliver 
James Oliver, District Manager  
 
cc: Katie Buchanan  Rachael Welch Alex Acree 
 Jim Hahn  Bois Farrar  Batey McGraw  
 Matt Biagetti  Gabriel McKee Darrin Mossing    
     



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

Tuesday Eagle Landing Residents Club  
December 1, 2020 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway  
6:30 p.m. Orange Park, Florida 32065 
 Call In # 1-800-264-8432 Code 537347 
 www.SouthVillageCDD.com 
  
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Organizational Matters 
  A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisors 
 
  B. General Information for New Supervisor 
 
  C. Election of Officers, Resolution 2021-01 
 
 IV. Approval of Minutes of the November 10, 2020 Meeting 
 
 V. Ratification of Agreement with Matthews Design Group for Engineering 

Services 
 
 VI. Update Regarding Open Items 
  A. State Attorney Investigation Regarding Fire Destruction of Trailer with 

Stored Pine Straw 
  
  B. Weir Repairs 
 
  C. Playground Equipment Proposals 
 
  D. Update on Purchase of Cottages Parcel 
 
 VII. Discussion of HOA Proposal Regarding Funding for Pocket Park Improvements 
  
 VIII. Update Regarding Phase 6 Construction Matters 
  A. Update Regarding West Bank Construction  
 
  B. Consideration of Series 2019 Requisitions (80) 
 
  C. Consideration of Change Orders  
 



 IX. Consideration of Policies and Signage for West Bank Recreational Park and 
Dog Park 

 
 X. Consideration of Landscape Maintenance Proposal from Tree Amigos for Phase 

6 Maintenance  
 
 XI. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager - Report 
 
  B. District Counsel 
 
  C. District Manager  
  
  D. District Engineer 
  
 XII. Supervisor’s Requests  
 
 XIII. Audience Comments 
 
 XIV. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of October 31, 2020 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending October 31, 2020 
 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
 
 XV. Next Scheduled Meeting: 01/05/21 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing Residents 

Club 
 
 XVI. Adjournment 
 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Gym/Tennis  
B.  Vice Chairman Krueger – Aquatics Center 
C.  Supervisor Hermening - Golf  
D.  Supervisor Randy Smith – Parks 
E.  Supervisor Rick Smith – Landscape Maintenance 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



RESOLUTION 2021-01 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community Development 
District at a regular business meeting held on December 1, 2020 desires to elect the below 
recited persons to the offices specified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
    Chairman 

    Vice-Chairman  

  James Oliver  Secretary 

  James Perry  Treasurer 

  Patti Powers  Assistant Treasurer  

  James Oliver  

  James Perry  Assistant Secretary(s) 

  Rich Hans  

  Daniel Laughlin  

  Ernesto Torres  

    

    

    

 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 1st DAY OF DECEMBER, 2020. 
 
 
   
 Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 
 
 
   
 Secretary / Assistant Secretary 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, November 10, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing 

Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Grant Krueger  Vice Chairman 
 Kelly Hermening Supervisor 
 Randy Smith Supervisor 
 Rick Smith Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel (by telephone) 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf  
 Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf 
 Jason Merritt Hopping Green & Sams (by telephone) 
 Dean Vincent East West Partners 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the November 10, 2020 meeting.  A 

copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the October 6, 
2020 Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Hermening with all in 
favor the minutes of the October 6, 2020 meeting were approved. 

 



November 10, 2020 South Village CDD 

2 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Open Items 

A. Update on Purchase of Cottages Parcel 

1. Phase 1 Environmental Site Assessment 

2. Survey of Parcel 

 Mr. Merritt stated we entered into a contract to acquire the Cottages Lot Parcel and the 

contract provided for a preliminary due diligence period, which is scheduled to expire this coming 

Monday.  A provision of the contract provides that the district could have a one-time 14-day 

extension of the due diligence period.  As part of our activities we reviewed the title search reports 

and that did not reveal any items of concern, we have obtained and reviewed a Phase 1 

environmental site assessment and there were no areas of concern or recommended actions. The 

field work and the desk work for the survey have been completed as well and I’m working with 

the surveyor to work out some issues with respect to legal description but in my view those are 

matters we should get resolved very quickly.  A funding agreement with the homeowners’ 

association was approved at a previous meeting that has been reviewed and approved in substantial 

form.  The only item necessary to finalize that is having a final legal description for the property.  

At the present time we have not identified any issues that in our view necessarily require us to 

extend the inspection period and the board can allow the inspection period to run its course at the 

close of business on Monday.  If the board chooses to exercise the extension we can do that as 

well.  The primary reason the matter is before you tonight is to update you and ask for your general 

input and direction on how you would like to proceed with respect to this contract.   

 Mr. Payton stated it looks like we are okay with letting the inspection period expire on 

Monday.   

 Mr. Merritt stated we will continue to move forward with finalizing the remaining 

outstanding items then we will move forward to closing in early March.    

 Mr. Merritt left the meeting at this time. 

 

3. Discussion of Proposed Improvements 

 Mr. Hahn outlined a conceptual idea of possible use of the land as depicted in the sketch 

in the agenda package. 

 



November 10, 2020 South Village CDD 

3 

B. State Attorney Investigation Regarding Fire Destruction of Trailer with Stored 
Pine Straw 

 Mr. Hahn stated we spoke with the state attorney’s office again this month; hearings for 

both boys are scheduled for November 18th and at that point we should have all the information 

that we need to move forward.  Once the hearing is conducted regardless of the outcome we will 

know the names and take action as your management company, send a letter to the families 

suspending the privileges of the three that were involved and letting them know they are welcome 

to come to the next board meeting to discuss it.   

 Mr. Oliver stated the management company can temporarily suspend them until the next 

board meeting at which time the board will make the determination on length of suspension. 

 

C. Sidewalk Repairs/Completion 

 Mr. Biagetti stated the sidewalk has been completed at no cost to the HOA or the CDD.   

 

D. Weir Repairs 

 Mr. Payton stated we have two sets of plans, the original plans to put the weir back as it 

was and we have a second set of plans that Hadden Engineering prepared.  I made calls to 

companies that had bid before to see if they received the updated plans and none had received 

them.  I was hoping to get some indication tonight if we were headed towards a more expensive 

repair or similar price repair.  One vendor felt that we should go back to the original design with a 

few minor changes.  We have a design and the board can direct staff to send that design out for bid 

if we want to move this along. 

 It was the consensus of the board to postpone this decision until a new engineer is on board. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of HOA Proposal Regarding 
Funding for Pocket Park Improvements 

 This item tabled. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Phase 6 Construction 
Matters 

A. Update Regarding West Bank Construction 

 Mr. Vincent stated in terms of section 2 all improvements except a redesign on the cul-de-

sac are done to the satisfaction of the CEI.  We are trying to get the county to finish reviewing as-



November 10, 2020 South Village CDD 

4 

builts and I believe they will get to it in the next day or two.  All utilities have been accepted by 

CCUA.  The lake park site is not growing in because it is too muddy and needs to dry out.  In a 

few days Southern Rec will be done, the punch list will be done, and the fencing on the dog park.  

Then it is up to Tree Amigos to get the rest of the sod in and this week they will get the trees and 

shrubs in but we need several days to dry to get the rest of the sod down.  ‘Give the fields at least 

a month to grow in before you schedule any sporting events.  All the work is done on the pocket 

parks except the work by Tree Amigos, but they will be done by Christmas.   

 

B. Consideration of Series 2019 Requisitions 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

C. Consideration of Change Orders 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Rick Smith seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with 
all in favor the change order with Bing Brothers Construction in the 
amount of $20,260 was approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Ranking of Qualifications 
(Engineering RFQ) 

 Mr. Oliver stated the board directed staff to issue an RFQ (Request for Qualifications) for 

engineering services. This process is required by the Consultants’ Competitive Negotiations Act, 

or CCNA. We received qualifications from two firms for Board consideration. Once you rank the 

proposals,  the board can  appoint a representative to negotiate with the top ranked firm.  Typically, 

the negotiation is a matter of that engineering firm giving you their rate sheet showing the hourly 

fees for the different levels of engineers and other staff members.  Bringing on an engineering firm 

does not mean that you need to terminate services of your current engineer, as there may be value 

in retaining the option to use both firms for different projects.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor Matthews Design Group was ranked no. 1 and JMT was 
ranked no. 2. 

 



November 10, 2020 South Village CDD 

5 

 Mr. Payton was authorized to negotiate and execute a contract for services with Matthews 

Design Group to be brought back to the board for ratification at a future meeting. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Evaluation Metrics 

 Mr. Randy Smith reviewed the breakout areas to be considered in the evaluation metrics 

being golf, restaurant and bar, tennis, fitness and pool to clearly evaluate the weaknesses and 

strengths and proposed to remove the category of quality of interaction with Honours Golf & staff.   

 Mr. Payton suggested the board come to a consensus on what each rating means. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposal from Tree Amigos 
for Landscape and Buffer at Phase 5B Park 

 No action was taken on this item. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposal from Southern 
Recreation for Playground Equipment 

 This item tabled. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager - Report 

 Mr. Hahn proposed leasing a beverage cart and the board directed him to come back to the 

next meeting with a 36-month lease agreement with EZ-Go for board action.  He discussed the 

capital projects budget and priority by quarter for fiscal year 2021, with three items to be done in 

the first quarter and anything over $10,000 will need to be approved by the board prior to 

implementation.  It was suggested to do the cart staging area first since the weir improvements 

were not going to be done in the first quarter.  He discussed the impact of the increase in the 

minimum wage, discussed a proposed a rate increase to be implemented in the fall within the 

guidelines presently in place. 

 Mr. Hahn reviewed the operations report, copy of which was included in the agenda 

package.   

 

 B. District Counsel  

 There being none, the next item followed. 



November 10, 2020 South Village CDD 

6 

 

 C. District Manager 

 Mr. Oliver stated just a reminder that our next meeting we will have organizational matters 

including oaths of office for the two new supervisors and election of officers. 

 

D. District Engineer 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 The following items were discussed:  rates updated on the website, a combination of 

coquina and pine straw used based on the area, sand and clay in parking lot will be removed to 

back storage area, look into making clubhouse area more comfortable for teens rather than have 

them congregate in the bar area, condition of #13 tee to be improved, people signed up for the 

tennis championship then left hanging and the tennis staff should update folks, there will be no 

change in the policy to not allow pets at the clubhouse, will amend pet policy with the opening of 

the dog park. 

 Mr. Payton presented Mr. Hermening with a plaque of appreciation for his service on the 

Board. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 A resident asked when you negotiate with the engineer, can the board set a price range that 

is acceptable? 

 Mr. Payton stated it is my understanding that there is a schedule of fees that the engineering 

firms have and that is their price.   

 A resident stated there is another issue on the course with a hydraulic leak. 

 Mr. Hahn stated in two years we have not had a serious leak other than the #11.  Hydraulic 

leaks usually burn the surface of the grass, then it grows back. 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2020 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 
for the Period Ending September 30, 2020 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 



November 10, 2020 South Village CDD 

7 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Krueger with all in 
favor the check register was approved. 

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, 
December 1, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle 
Landing Residents Club 

 Mr. Oliver stated the next meeting will be Tuesday, December 1, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Krueger with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 8:57 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE SOUTH VILLGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP, LLC 

FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES 

THIS AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made and entered into as of this _24th_day of 
November 2020, by and between: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of special
purpose govermnent established pursuant to Chapter I 90, Florida Statutes, and 
located in the Clay County, with a mailing address of 475 West Town Place, Suite 
114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 (the "District"); and 

MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP, LLC, a Florida limited liability company, with a 
mailing address of7 Waldo Street, St. Augustine, Florida 32084 ("Engineer"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the District is a local unit of special-purpose govermnent established pursuant 
to the Uniform Community Development District Act of 1980, as codified in Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes, (the "Act"), as amended; and; 

WHEREAS, the District is authorized to plan, finance, construct, install, acquire and/or 
maintain improvements, facilities and services in conjunction with the development of the lands 
within the District; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sections 190.033 287.055, Florida Statutes, the District solicited 
statements of qualification from qualified frrrns to provide professional engineering services on a 
continuing basis; and 

WHEREAS, Engineer submitted a statement of qualification to serve in this capacity; and 

WHEREAS, the District's Board of Supervisors ranked Engineer as the most qualified frrrn 
to provide professional engineering services for the District on a continuing basis and authorized 
the negotiation of a contract pursuant to Section 287.055, Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the District intends to employ Engineer to perform engineering, construction 
administration, environmental management and pennitting, fmancial and economic studies, as 
defined by a separate work authorization or work authorizations; and 

WHEREAS, the Engineer shall serve as the District's professional representative in each 
service or project to which this Agreement applies and will give consultation and advice to the 
District during performance of these services. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, 
the acts and deeds to be performed by the parties and the payments by the District to the Engineer 
of the sums of money herein specified, it is mutually covenanted and agreed as follows: 

I 



Article 1. Recitals. The recitals stated above are true and correct and by this reference 
are incorporated herein and form a material part of this Agreement. 

Article 2. Scope of Services 

A. The Engineer will provide general engineering services upon request, including: 

1. Preparation of any necessary reports and attendance at meetings of the 
District's Board of Supervisors. 

2. Providing professional engineering services including but not limited to 
review and execution of documents under the District's Trust Indentures and 
monitoring of District projects. Performance of any other duties related to 
the provision of infrastructure and services as requested by the Board, 
District Manager, or District Counsel. 

3. Any other items requested by the Board of Supervisors. 

B. Engineer shall, when authorized by the Board, provide general services related to 
construction of any District projects including, but not limited to: 

1. Periodic visits to the site, or full time construction management of District 
projects, as directed by the District. 

2. Processing of contractor's pay estimates. 
3. Preparation of, and/or assistance with the preparation of, work 

authorizations, requisitions, change orders and acquisitions for review by the 
District Manager, District Counsel and the Board. 

4. Final inspection and requested certificates for construction including the 
final certificate of construction. 

5. Consultation and advice during construction, including performing all roles 
and actions required of any construction contract between District and any 
contractor(s) in which Engineer is named as owner's representative or 
"Engineer." 

6. Any other activity related to construction as authorized by the Board. 

C. With respect to maintenance of the facilities, Engineer shall render such services as 
authorized by the Board. 

Article 3. Method of Authorization. Each service or project shall be authorized in 
writing by the District. The written authorization shall be incorporated in a work authorization 
which shall include the scope of work, compensation, project schedule, and special provisions or 
conditions specific to the service or project being authorized ("Work Authorization"). 
Authorization of services or projects under the contract shall be at the sole option of the District. 

Article 4. Compensation. It is understood and agreed that the payment of 
compensation for services under this Agreement shall be stipulated in each Work Authorization. 
One of the following methods will be utilized: 

2 



A. Lump Sum Amount - The District and Engineer shall mutually agree to a lump sum 
amount for the services to be rendered payable monthly in direct proportion to the work 
accomplished. For any lump-sum or cost-plus-a-fixed-fee professional service contract 
over the threshold amount provided in Section 287.017, Florida Statutes, for CATEGORY 
FOUR the District shall require the Engineer to execute a truth-in-negotiation certificate 
stating that wage rates and other factual unit costs supporting the compensation are accurate, 
complete, and current at the time of contracting. The price for any lump sum Work 
Authorization, and any additions thereto, will be adjusted to exclude any significant sums 
by which the District determines the Work Authorization was increased due to inaccurate, 
incomplete, or noncurrent wage rates and other factual unit costs. All such adjustments must 
be made within one (1) year following the completion of the work contemplated by the lump 
sum Work Authorization. 

B. Hourly Personnel Rates - For services or projects where scope of services is not 
clearly defined, or recurring services or other projects where the District desires to use the 
hourly compensation rates outlined in Schedule A attached hereto. The District and 
Engineer may agree to a "not to exceed" amount when utilizing hourly personnel rates for 
a specific work authorization. 

Article 5. Reimbursable Expenses. Reimbursable expenses consist of actual 
expenditures made by Engineer, its employees, or its consultants in the interest of the project for 
the incidental expenses as listed as follows: 

A. Expenses of transportation and living when traveling in connection with a project, 
for long distance phone calls and telegrams, and fees paid for securing approval of 
authorities having jurisdiction over the project. All expenditures shall be made m 
accordance with Chapter 112, Florida Statutes, and with the District's travel policy. 

B. Expense of reproduction, postage and handling of drawings and specifications. 

Article 6. Term of Contract. It is understood and agreed that this Agreement is for 
engineering services. It is further understood and agreed that the term of this Agreement will be 
from the time of execution of this Agreement until terminated pursuant to Article 22. 

Article 7. Special Consultants. When authorized in writing by the District, additional 
special consulting services may be utilized by Engineer and paid for on a cost basis. 

Article 8. Books and Records. Engineer shall maintain comprehensive books and 
records relating to any services perfonned under this Agreement, which shall be retained by 
Engineer for a period of at least four (4) years from and after completion of any services hereunder, 
or such further time as required under Florida's public records law. The District, or its authorized 
representative, shall have the right to audit such books and records at all reasonable times upon 
prior notice to Engineer. 

3 



Article 9. Ownership ofDocnments. 

A. All rights in and title to all plans, drawings, specifications, ideas, concepts, designs, 
sketches, models, programs, software, creation, inventions, reports, or other tangible work 
product originally developed by Engineer pursuant to this Agreement (the "Work Product") 
shall be and remain the sole and exclusive property of the District when developed and shall 
be considered work for hire. 

B. The Engineer shall deliver all Work Product to the District upon completion thereof 
unless it is necessary for Engineer in the District's sole discretion, to retain possession for a 
longer period of time. Upon early termination of Engineer's services hereunder, Engineer 
shall deliver all such Work Product whether complete or not. The District shall have all 
rights to use any and all Work Product. Engineer shall retain copies of the Work Product 
for its permanent records, provided the Work Product is not used without the District's prior 
express written consent. Engineer agrees not to recreate any Work Product contemplated 
by this Agreement, or portions thereof, which if constructed or otherwise materialized, 
would be reasonably identifiable with the Project. If said Work Product is used by the 
District for any purpose other than that purpose which is intended by this Agreement, the 
District shall indenmify Engineer from any and all claims and liabilities which may result 
from such re-use, in the event Engineer does not consent to such use. 

C. The District exclusively retains all manufacturing rights to all materials or designs 
developed under this Agreement. To the extent the services performed under this Agreement 
produce or include copyrightable or patentable materials or designs, such materials or 
designs are work made for hire for the District as the author, creator, or inventor thereof 
upon creation, and the District shall have all rights therein including, without limitation, the 
right of reproduction, with respect to such work. Engineer hereby assigns to the District 
any and all rights Engineer may have including, without limitation, the copyright, with 
respect to such work. The Engineer acknowledges that the District is the motivating factor 
for, and for the purpose of copyright or patent, has the right to direct and supervise the 
preparation of such copyrightable or patentable materials or designs. 

Article 10. Accounting Records. Records of Engineer pertaining to the services 
provided hereunder shall be kept on a basis of generally accepted accounting principles and shall 
be available to the District or its authorized representative for observation or audit at mutually 
agreeable times. 

Article 11. Independent Contractor. Engineer and District agree that Engineer is and 
shall remain at all times an independent contractor and shall not in any way claim or be considered 
an employee of the District. Engineer shall not have authority to hire persons as employees of the 
District. 

Article 12. Rense ofDocnments. All documents including drawings and specifications 
furnished by Engineer pursuant to this Agreement are instruments of service. They are not intended 
or represented to be suitable for reuse by District or others on extensions of the work for which they 
were provided or on any other project. Any reuse without specific written consent by Engineer will 
be at the District's sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to Engineer. All documents 

4 



including drawings, plans and specifications furnished by Engineer to the District are subject to 
reuse in accordance with Section 287.055(!0), Florida Statutes. 

Article 13. Estimate of Cost. Since Engineer has no control over the cost of labor, 
materials or equipment or over a contractor's(s') methods of determining prices, or over competitive 
bidding or market conditions, his opinions of probable cost provided as a service hereunder are to 
be made on the basis of his experience and qualifications and represent his best judgment as a design 
professional familiar with the construction industry, but Engineer cannot and does not guarantee 
that proposals, bids, or the construction costs will not vary from opinions of probable cost prepared 
by him. If the District wishes greater assurance as to the construction costs, it shall employ an 
independent cost estimator at its own expense. Services to modify approved documents to bring 
the construction cost within any limitation established by the District will be considered additional 
services and justify additional fees. 

Article 14. Insurance. Engineer shall, at its own expense, maintain insurance during 
the performance of its services under this Agreement, with limits of liability not less than the 
following: 

Workers' Compensation 

General Liability 
Bodily Injury 
(including Contractual) 
Property Damage 
(including Contractual) 

Automobile Liability 
Bodily Injury I Property Damage 

Professional Liability for 
Errors and Omissions 

Statutory 

$1,000, 000/$2, 000, 000 

$1,000, 000/$2, 000, 000 

Combined Single Limit $500,000 

$1,000,000 

The District, its officers, supervisors, agents, staff, and representatives shall be named as 
additional insured parties (except on Professional Liability for Errors and Omissions). The 
Engineer shall furnish the District with the Certificate oflnsurance evidencing compliance with the 
requirements of this Article. No certificate shall be acceptable to the District unless it provides that 
any change or tennination within the policy periods of the insurance coverage, as certified, shall 
not be effective within thirty (30) days of prior written notice of cancellation to the District. 
Insurance coverage shall be from a reputable insurance carrier, licensed to conduct business in the 
state of Florida. 

Article 15. Contingent Fee. Engineer warrants that it has not employed or retained any 
company or person, other than a bona fide employee working solely for the Engineer, to solicit or 
secure this Agreement and that it has not paid or agreed to pay any person, company, corporation, 
individual, or firm, other than a bona fide employee working solely for the Engineer, any fee, 
connnission, percentage, gift, or other consideration contingent upon or resulting from the award 
or making of this Agreement. 

5 



Article 16. Audit. Engineer agrees that the District or any of its duly authorized 
representatives shall, until the expiration of three years after expenditure of funds under this 
Agreement, have access to and the right to examine any books, documents, papers, and records of 
the Engineer involving transactions related to the Agreement. The Engineer agrees that payment 
made under the Agreement shall be subject to reduction for amounts charged thereto that are found 
on the basis of audit examination not to constitute allowable costs. All required records shall be 
maintained until an audit is completed and all questions arising therefrom are resolved, or three 
years after completion of all work under the Agreement. 

Article 17. Indemnification. Engineer shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the 
District, and the District's officers, employees and staff, wholly from liabilities, damages, losses, 
and costs of any kind, including, but not limited to, reasonable attorneys' fees, which may come 
against the District and the District's officers, employees, and staff to the extent caused by 
negligent, reckless, or intentionally wrongful acts or omissions by the Engineer or persons 
employed or utilized by Engineer in the course of any work done in connection with any of the 
matters set out in this Agreement. Engineer agrees and covenants that nothing herein shall constitute 
or be construed as a waiver of the District's sovereign immunity pursuant to Section 768.28, Florida 
Statutes, or any other statute or law. 

Article 18. Compliance with Public Records Laws. Engineer understands and agrees 
that all documents of any kind provided to the District in connection with this Agreement may be 
public records, and, accordingly, Engineer agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of 
Florida law in handling such records, including but not limited to Section 119.0701, Florida 
Statutes. Engineer acknowledges that the designated public records custodian for the District is Jim 
Oliver ("Public Records Custodian"). Among other requirements and to the extent applicable by 
law, the Engineer shall!) keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform the 
service; 2) upon request by the Public Records Custodian, provide the District with the requested 
public records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a reasonable time period at a 
cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes; 3) ensure that public 
records which are exempt or confidential, and exempt from public records disclosure requirements, 
are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the contract term and following 
the contract term if the Engineer does not transfer the records to the Public Records Custodian of 
the District; and 4) upon completion of the contract, transfer to the District, at no cost, all public 
records in Engineer's possession or, alternatively, keep, maintain and meet all applicable 
requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida laws. When such public records are 
transferred by the Engineer, the Engineer shall destroy any duplicate public records that are exempt 
or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements. All records stored 
electronically must be provided to the District in a format that is compatible with Microsoft Word 
or Adobe PDF formats. 

IF ENGINEER HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO 
ENGINEER'S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS 
RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT, CONTACT THE PUBLIC 
RECORDS CUSTODIAN AT (904) 940-5850, 

6 



JOLIVER@GMSNF.COM, OR AT 475 WEST TOWN PLACE, 
SUITE 114, ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092. 

Article 19. Employment Verification. Engineer agrees that it shall bear the 
responsibility for verifying the employment status, under the Immigration Reform and Control Act 
of 1986, of all persons it employs in the performance of this Agreement. 

Article 20. Controlling Law; Jnrisdiction and Venne. Engineer and the District agree 
that this Agreement shall be controlled and governed by the laws of the State of Florida. Jurisdiction 
and venue for any proceeding with respect to this Agreement shall be in Clay County, Florida. 

Article 21. Assignment. Neither the District nor the Engineer shall assign, sublet, or 
transfer any rights under or interest in this Agreement without the express written consent of the 
other. Nothing in this paragraph shall prevent the Engineer from employing such independent 
professional associates and consultants as Engineer deems appropriate, pursuant to the terms of this 
Agreement. 

Article 22. Termination. The District may terminate this Agreement for cause 
immediately upon notice to Engineer. The District or the Engineer may terminate this Agreement 
without cause upon thirty (30) days written notice. At such time as the Engineer receives 
notification of the intent of the District to terminate the contract, the Engineer shall not perform any 
further services unless directed to do so in writing by the District. In the event of any termination 
or breach of any kind, the Engineer shall not be entitled to consequential or other damages of any 
kind (including but not limited to lost profits), but instead the Engineer's sole remedy will be to 
recover payment for services rendered to the date of the notice of termination, subject to any offsets. 

Article 23. Notices. All notices, requests, consents and other communications under 
this Agreement ("Notices") shall be in writing and shall be delivered, transmitted by electronic mail 
( e-mail) and mailed by First Class Mail, postage prepaid, or overnight delivery service, to the 
parties, as follows: 

A. If to the District: 

With a copy to: 

B. If to Engineer: 

South Village Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
Attn: District Manager 

Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 
119 S. Momoe Street, Suite 300 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Attn: Katie S. Buchanan 

Matthews Design Group, LLC 
7 Waldo Street 
St. Augustine, Florida 32084 
Attn: Alex Acree 

7 



Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received only 
upon actual delivery at the address set forth above. Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the place 
of delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day. If any 
time for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-business day, 
the Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day. Saturdays, Sundays, and 
legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be regarded as business days. 
Counsel for the District and counsel for Engineer may deliver Notice on behalf of District and 
Engineer, respectively. Any party or other person to whom Notices are to be sent or copied may 
notify the other parties and addressees of any change in name or address to which Notices shall be 
sent by providing the same on five (5) days written notice to the parties and addressees set forth 
herein. 

Article 24. Recovery of Costs and Fees. In the event either party is required to enforce 
this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the substantially prevailing party shall be 
entitled to recover from the other party all costs incurred, including reasonable attorneys' fees. 

Article 25. Compliance with Professional Standards. In performing its obligations 
under this Agreement, the Engineer and each of its agents, servants, employees or anyone directly 
or indirectly employed by Engineer, shall maintain the highest standard of care, skill, diligence and 
professional competency for such work and/or services. Any designs, drawings, reports or 
specifications prepared or furnished by the Engineer that contain errors, conflicts or omissions will 
be promptly corrected by Engineer at no cost to the District. 

Article 26. Acceptance. Acceptance of this Agreement is indicated by the signature of 
the authorized representative of the District and the Engineer in the spaces provided below. 

[Remainder of this page left intentionally blank] 

8 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed the 
day and year first above written. 

ATTEST: 

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary 

WITNESS: 

Schedule A - Rate Schedule 

9 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP, LLC 

By: Rob A. Matthews III PE 
Its: President 



Schedule" A" 

Schedule of Rates 

ATTACHMENT A 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FEE SCHEDULE 

Principal $225/hour Sr. Landscape Architect 

Vice President $185/hour Landscape Architect 

QA/QC Manager $160/hour Senior Construction Inspector 

Senior Project Manager $175/hour Inspector 

Project Manager $150/hour CAD Designer- I 

Senior Professional Engineer $170/hour CAD Designer- II 

Professional Engineer $150/hour Senior CAD Designer 

Project Engineer, El • HI $130/hour Director of Marketing 

Project Engineer, El• II $120/hour Senior Graphic Designer 

Project Engineer, El• I $110/hour Graphic Designer 

Senior Planner $160/hour Controller 

Planner $130/hour Adrni n i strative Support 

10 

$160/hour 

$130/hour 

$115/hour 

$95/hour 

$90/hour 

$105/hour 

$125/hour 

$60/hour 

$105/hour 

$85/hour 

$95/hour 

$60/hour 



----~2020 

South Village Community Development District 
Clay County, Florida 

Subject: Work Authorization Number 
South Village Community Development District 

Dear Chairman, Board of Supervisors: 

Matthews Design Group, LLC ("Engineer") is pleased to submit this work authorization to provide 
engineering services for the South Village Conununity Development District ("District"). We will provide 
these services pursuant to our current agreement dated ______ ("Engineering Agreement") as 
follows: 

I. Scope of Work 
The District will engage Engineer to: 

• Perform those services as necessary pursuant to the Engineering Agreement including attendance at 
Board of Supervisors meetings and preparation of reports or other activities as directed by the Board 

of Supervisors. 

• Perform all services related to administration of the District construction projects in an efficient, 
lawful and satisfactory manner. 

• Act as Purchasing Agent for the District with respect to the direct purchase of construction materials 
for the District's improvements in accordance with the procurement procedures adopted by the 
Board of Supervisors and/or the tenns of any applicable construction contracts. 

II. Fees 
The District will compensate Engineer pursuant to the hourly rate schedule contained in the 

Engineering Agreement. The District will reimburse Engineer all direct costs which include items such as 
printing, drawings, travel, deliveries, et cetera, pursuant to the Engineering Agreement. 

This proposal, together with the Engineering Agreement, represents the entire understanding 
between the District and Engineer with regard to the referenced work authorization. If you wish to accept 
this work authorization, please sign both copies where indicated, and return one complete copy to our office: 
Upon receipt, we will promptly schedule our services. 

APPROVED AND ACCEPTED 

By: ____________ _ 
Authorized Representative of 
South Village Community Development District 

11 

Sincerely, 

By: ___________ _ 
Its: ______________ ~ 

Matthews Design Group, LLC 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



REQUISITION FORM 

South Village COD 
2019 BONDS-CONSTRUCTION FUND 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of South Village Community Development District (the "District") 
hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust 
Indenture from the District to U.S. Bank National Association, Orlando, Florida, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January 1, 2005 (the "Master Indenture"), as amended and supplemented by the Second and Fourth 
Supplemental Indenture from the District to the Trustee, dated as of February 1, 2019 (the Master Indenture as 
amended and supplemented is hereinafter referred to as the "Indenture") (all capitalized te1ms used herein 
shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition No.: 

(B) Payee: 

(C) Amount Payable: 

(D) Invoice: 

080 

RIVER CITY ADVERTISING 

$2,229.49 

Invoice 11970 

(E) SVCDD Series 2019 CONSTRUCTION BONDS 

The undersigned hereby certifies that obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been 
incurred by the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Districtwide 
Acquisition and Construction Account and the subaccount, if any, referenced above, that each disbursement 
set forth above was incuned in connection with the acquisition and construction of the Districtwide Project 
and each represents a Cost of the Districtwide Project, and has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the District 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of 
the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby fmiher ce1iifies that such requisition contains no item representing payment 
on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate entitled to retain. 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Costs of Issuance Account or for payment 
of capitalized interest, there shall be attached a resolution of the Governing Body of the District approving 
this requisition or the approving the specific contract with respect to which disbursements pursuant to this 
requisition are due and payable. 

SVCDD-SERIES 2019 CONSTRUCTION FUND-EL6, Al<A WESTBANI< 



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice( s) from the vendor of the property acquired or services rendered 
with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: 
Authorized Officer 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE AND 
CAPITALIZED INTEREST REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Capitalized Interest or Costs of Issuance, 
the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Districtwide 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and 
specifications for the po1tion of the Districtwide Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and, (ii) the repmt of the Consulting Engineer attached as an Exhibit to the Second and Third 
Supplemental Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

SVCDD-SERIES 2019 CONSTRUCTION FUND-EL6, Al<A WESTBANI< 



RIVER CITY Invoice 
AOVERTJSING 

3514 Morton St. 
Jacksonville, FL 32217 
904-731-3452 

S\JCDD 'BcDDS / ~s+ Srd.<c. 

1 

1 

1 

I 
I 

/J~~() -ife.lOU 

South Village COD 
c/0 WS WB Holdings, LLC 
Attn: Dean Vincent 
14 700 Village Square Place 
Midlothian, VA 23112 

Quantity Oescriptton 

Lettering for EAGLE ROCK; 10" 3/8" aluminum 
lettering, painted Brilliant Gold 
Stud-mounted Installation of Lettering at 3890 Eagle 
Rock Rd 

Custom Entry Sign; Single Sided, routed HDU with 
PVC cabinet; gold leaf detail on the logo; 
installation included; Addressed to 982 Tynes Rd. 

Permit fees paid to Clay County 
RCA Permit Fee 

Thank you for your business. 

Terms of Sale: Payment due (30) days from date on invoice. Interest will be charged at a rate of 
1.5% per month on past due balances Buyer ts responsible to pay all costs nnd reasonable 
allorney fees incurred in collection of all past due 111vo1ces and accounts The judicial system of 
Seller's address shall be designated as ha\'ing exclusive Jt1risd1ction of any dispute between 
Buyer and Seller. 

.------...-------, 
ln\'oice Date Invoice Number 

11/12/2020 11970 

PO Number Terms 

Net 30 

Rate Amount 

936.78 936.78T 

280.00 280.00T 

3,160.00 3,160.00T 

453.34 453.34T 
85.00 85.00T 

Subtotal $4,915.12 

Sales Tax (7.0%) $3~6 

Total 4,511. {) {p $5,;(?.18 

Payments/Credits -$2,341.57 

Amount Due $~~ 

td'X 
t-->i:{n'fi 



0000106 OB/17/18 

DR-14 

Ii II Consumer's Certificate of Exemption II 
Issued Pursuant to Chapter 212, Florida Statutes 

R. 01/18 

FLORIDA 
I 85-8012933826C-7 10/31/2018 10/31/2023 COUNTY GOVERNMENT 

Certificate Number 

This certifies that 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Effective Date Expiration Date Exemption Category 

is exempt from the payment of Florida sales and use tax on real property rented, transient rental property rented, tangible 
personal property purchased or rented, or services purchased. 

II Important Information for Exempt Organizations 
DR-14 

R. 01/18 

FLORIDA 

1. You must provide all vendors and suppliers with an exemption certificate before making tax-exempt purchases. 
See Rule 12A-1.038, Florida Administrative Code (FAC.). 

2. Your Consumer's Certificate of Exemption Is to be used solely by your organization for your organization's 
customary nonprofit activities. 

3. Purchases made by an individual on behalf of the organization are taxable, even if the individual will be 
reimbursed by the organization. 

4. This exemption applies only to purchases your organization makes. The sale or lease to others of tangible 
personal property, sleeping accommodations, or other real property is taxable. Your organization must register, 
and collect and remit sales and use tax on such taxable transactions. Note: Churches are exempt from this 
requirement except when they are the lessor of real property (Rule 12A-1.070, F:A.C.). 

5. It is a criminal offense to fraudulently present this certificate to evade the payment of sales tax. Under no 
circumstances should this certificate be used for the personal benefit of any individual. Violators will be liable for 
payment of the sales tax plus a penalty of 200% of the tax, and may be subject to conviction of a third-degree 
felony. Any violation will require the revocation of this certificate. 

6. If you have questions about your exemption certificate, please call Taxpayer Services at 850-488-6800. The 
mailing address is PO Box 6480, Tallahassee, FL 32314-6480. 



The Tree Amigos Outdoor Services, Inc. 
5000-18 Highway 17 
#235 
Fleming Island FL 32003 
904-778-1030 

Contract Invoice 

License: 

Sl)ct,O / ?cwl ~ 
YJw--D 

Invoice#: 12499IN 

Date: 11/24/2020 

Billed To: South Village COD 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Due Date: 12/24/2020 

Description 

Westbank Eagle Landing PH1 
Bermuda Grass 

Terms: 30DY 

Project: Westbank Eagle Landing 0/S 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Order# 

Amount 

Argentin Bahia l.n,J e,o""flek-
Bahia Seed 1 application l V\.Ut cof le~ d l8, ct CO /)?'-/ f ,M-e 
Irrigation 

70,720.001..,./ 
31,920.00 ✓ 
18,900.00 V 
63,000.00 \/""' 

Magnolia Grandiflora-'Alta' 
Quercus virginia 
Mulch - yards 
Delivery 
Grade/Prep 
Equipment 

A service charge of 0. 00 % per annum will be charged on all amounts 
overdue on regular statement dates. 

Thank you for your prompt payment! 

Non-Taxable Amount: 

Taxable Amount: 

Sales Tax: 

Amount Due 

3,000.00 ..._....,..... 

9,750.00 ~ 
210.00 t.-/"' 
650.00 \/"" 

12,000.00 ../ 
2,000.00✓ 

212,150.00 

0.00 
0.00 

¥212,150.00 



Bing Brothers Construction Inc 
d}•,.; Eagle Landing Par,(wav OP F 32065 

Florida CRC1331615 

Date: 

Invoice#: 

Customer ID: 

Expiration Date: 

October 6, 2020 

Eagle Landing 

30 days 

To: S Village CDD c/o Matt Biagett 

Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park Fl 32065 

Sl/Ct'JD --Pavt PJ<M.d 

11,10 

Salesperson Job Payment Terms 

Bing sale 

Qty Description Unit Price ,.---'--------.-,---'----------------
i 2.00 

I electrical 

r-:::ctrical 
I 

electrical 

I 
plumbing 

! hand dryers 

hand dryer installation, includes wiring 

install timer and wire fountain pump 

wire underground power, transformer to bldg 

pipe 3/4" faucet at dog park 

$230 

\ $300 

$1,200 

$3,000 

$600.00 

----------------------------------overrun 30% cost overrun due to Covid increases 14,100.00 

concrete repair and add concrete ramp to bath 600.00 

Subtotal 

Sales Tax 

Total 

Thank you for your business! 

4066 Eagle Landing Parkwoy.Greg.Bing@·conicasLnet,904-334 4718 

Line Total 

$460.00 

$300.00 

I 
I $1,200.00 

$3,000.00 

$600.00 

$14,100 

600.00 

$20,260.00 ,__ ______ _, 

$20,260 



 

 Page 1 of 18      

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

South Village Community Development District  

Eagle Landing Amenity Policies  
  

Last Updated: December 2020 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  



  
 

 Page 18 of 18      

  
  
Purpose & Introduction  
This document outlines uniform policies for use of facilities located on the property owned by the 
South Village Community Development District (“District”) including the Residents’ Club, 
Aquatics Facility, Kids’ Club, Lake House, Athletic Center, Tennis Courts, Amphitheatre, Golf 
Garden, Eagle Landing Golf Club, and Encompassing Parks within the Eagle Landing community.  
  
Specific Authority:  Chapter 190.035; 190.011; 190.012; 120.54, Florida Statutes Law 
Implements:  Chapter 190.011; 190.012; 190.035, Florida Statutes  
  
Information contained in this manual is current as of the date of the publication.  
  
Definitions  
  
Adult Caregiver is a designated caregiver that assists a Resident or Annual Pass Holder with 
disabilities or chronic conditions in the tasks of daily life.  
 
Amenity Access is maintained via our Digital Membership Database. Resident families will be 
entered into the database during initial registration.  
  
Annual Pass Holder is a nonresident of the District who pays an annual fee to obtain user 
privileges of the Facilities & Amenities for himself and members of his household, except in cases 
that mandate a rental fee as specified in these policies and special events in which an Annual Pass 
Holder can participate on a space available basis.  An Annual Pass Holder is not entitled to a Golf 
Club membership without separate payment.  
  
Attendees are Residents, Annual Pass Holders, Guests, Spectators, and Staff present at a facility, 
recreation area, or function on the District’s property.  
  
Facilities & Amenities include all of the areas known as the Village Green, Encompassing Parks 
and Golf Club.  The Village Green consists of the Residents’ Club, Kid’s Club, Aquatics Facility, 
Athletic Center, Amphitheater, Tennis Center, Lake House, and Golf Garden.  
 
Golf Cart Decal is a sticker or other indicator placed on a golf cart that signifies that the golf cart 
has been registered with Management. Golf carts must be properly registered and must display 
Golf Cart Decals to be operated on Facilities & Amenities property, with the exception of the Golf 
Club which requires additional registration.   
  
Golf Club is the 18-hole Eagle Landing Golf Course and the related practice facilities.  The District 
shall adopt rules establishing the rates, fees, and charges pertaining to use of the Golf Club. 
 

Commented [HG1]:  



  
 

 Page 18 of 18      

Guest is someone who is not a Resident or Annual Pass Holder who is accompanied by a Resident 
or Annual Pass Holder in order to use the Facilities & Amenities.  Annual Pass Holders or 
Residents must always accompany Guests.  
 
Initial Registration Management to provide summary of resident registration process, time-frame, 
contacts, etc.  
  
Houseguest is a category of a guest who resides outside the 40-mile radius surrounding the District 
and is a short-term overnight visitor of a Resident or Annual Pass Holder.  
  
Houseguest Pass is a weekly admission pass that may be purchased for a Houseguest to gain user 
privileges to the Facilities & Amenities, excluding the Golf Club.  
  
Management is the designated management staff of the current management company(ies) 
operating the Facilities & Amenities on behalf of the District.   
  
Nanny is a caregiver designated by a Resident or Annual Pass Holder to accompany a Resident or 
Annual Pass Holder’s children under the age of 13 in use of the Facilities & Amenities.  A Nanny 
must be at least 14 years of age.  
  
Operating Hours are designated in this document at each facility, but may change according to 
need, season or usage.  
 
Participant is a Non-Resident/Pass holder entering a District Aquatics Facility, Tennis Center, or 
Golf Club to participate an activity or event such as league or clinic. Use of the District facility is 
restricted to the duration of the activity only. Participants must leave the facility at the conclusion 
of the activity unless otherwise registered as a guest.     
  
Patron is an owner of assessable real property within the District on which no residence has been 
constructed.  For purposes of interpreting these policies and unless otherwise indicated, a Patron 
shall be treated as a Resident.   
 
Resident is an individual who maintains his or her residence in a home within the District as a 
property owner, renter, or a member of a property owner’s or a renter’s immediate household.  
Residents have rights to user privileges of the Facilities & Amenities except in cases that 
mandate a rental fee as specified in these policies.  Proof of Residency is required, by driver’s 
license or signed affidavit.  
  
Spectator is a person entering a District Aquatics Facility, Tennis Center, or Golf Club to observe 
an activity or event such as a swim meet, tennis match, golf tournament, or practice.  
  
Staff is an employee of the current management company(ies) operating the Facilities & Amenities 
on behalf of the District.  
 
 

Commented [P2]: Please draft the process for initial 
registration for new residents. What is required, who do they 
contact… 

Commented [HG3]: Added 



  
 

 Page 18 of 18      

Policies  
  
Access Privileges A Patron who is attempting to sell its property may temporarily assign its Patron 
status to prospective purchasers thereof after Patron enters into an Agreement Regarding 
Assignment of Patron Status with the District, in a form prescribed by the District.  Each Attendee 
must register check-in prior to entering the Facilities.  At the time of check-in, each person shall 
identify themselves, and for the staff to record the visit into the database.   
Residents and Annual Pass Holders must have digital photos taken by Staff at a District Facility. 
This digital photo will appear on the computer monitor screen each visit at the time of check-in. 
No one may check-in as a Resident or Annual Pass Holder if the digital photo on the computer’s 
monitor screen does not match the person attempting to check-in.  
  
Except as noted below, Resident’s children and grandchildren who do not reside within the District, 
who are under 23 years old and who may not be household members, may utilize the Facilities & 
Amenities at no cost if they are accompanied by a Resident or Annual Pass Holder.  
  
Children 5 years of age or younger may utilize the Facilities & Amenities at no cost if a Resident, 
Annual Pass Holder, or registered Nanny accompanies them.  Children older than 5 years of age 
will be charged Guest Fees in accordance with the adopted rates, unless otherwise provided for 
herein.    
  
Upon check-in, a Nanny is allowed unlimited visits to the Facilities & Amenities without paying 
a Guest Daily Fee when accompanying Resident or Annual Pass Holder’s children under the age 
of 13.  A Nanny is not allowed to utilize the Facilities & Amenities without the Resident or Annual 
Pass Holder’s children.  With the exception of his or her children, a Nanny may not bring guests 
to the Facilities & Amenities.  A Nanny may bring his or her own children to the Facilities & 
Amenities when accompanying a Resident or Annual Pass Holder’s children, but the Nanny will 
be required to pay a Guest Fee for each child above the age of 5 years old.  
  
Upon check-in, an Adult Caregiver is allowed unlimited visits to the Facilities & Amenities 
without paying a Guest Daily Fee when accompanying a Resident or Annual Pass Holder with a 
documented necessity for the services of an Adult Caregiver.  An Adult Caregiver may not bring 
guests to the Facilities & Amenities.  
  
If a Resident or Annual Pass Holder is accompanied by a caregiver other than someone who 
qualifies as a Nanny or an Adult Caregiver, Management may, at its sole discretion, permit the 
caregiver to visit the Facilities & Amenities without paying a Guest Daily Fee when accompanying 
the Resident or Annual Pass Holder’s children. The permission will be subject to any terms or 
conditions imposed by Management.   
  
Spectators for activities such as swim meets, tennis matches or practices shall check-in prior to 
entering the facility. Admission of a Spectator to a facility does not grant user privileges to the 
Spectator for the Aquatics Facility, Tennis Center, or Golf Club.  
  

Commented [HG4]:  

Commented [HG5]:  

Commented [HG6]:  

Commented [HG7]:  

Commented [HG8]:  

Commented [HG9]:  

Commented [HG10]:  

Commented [HG11]:  



  
 

 Page 18 of 18      

FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS DEFINITION, ACCESS PRIVILEGES DO NOT 
EXTEND TO THE GOLF CLUB.  SEPARATE FEES APPLY.  
  
Alcohol State law stipulates that no one under the age of 21 may consume, buy, or otherwise 
possess any alcoholic beverages. This rule is strictly enforced on the premises of any District 
property.  
  
Annual Pass Non-residents may purchase an Annual Pass to use the Facilities & Amenities on a 
regular basis. Pass fees allow for usage for a single fiscal year from October 1st to September 30, 
and are not prorated. The Annual Pass entitles the non-resident and members of the nonresident’s 
household to use the Facilities & Amenities of the District. Annual Pass Holders are also entitled 
to participate in functions and activities that Management conducts on a space- available basis.  
  
Bathing Loads The bathing loads, listed below, are capacities set by Clay County:  
  

  Fun Pool                Competition Pool               Lap Pool               Wading Pool         
93 persons                  113 persons                    21 persons                16 persons  

  
(*Please note: children under 18 years of age are not permitted to enter the lap pool area during 
the Summer Season, however, they are permitted to utilize the lap lanes during the Winter Season).  
  
Children Any child not potty-trained (including those using pull-up diapers) must wear an 
approved swimsuit diaper that fits snugly around the waist and legs. Also, any child wearing a 
disposable swimsuit diaper must also wear a swimsuit over the swimsuit diaper.  Diapers shall 
only be changed in the restrooms on the changing tables, and not on the pool deck, tables, or chairs.  
  
Children under the age of 10 must always be accompanied and supervised by a companion who is 
at least 14 years of age.  
  
Disciplinary Actions, Suspension & Termination of Privileges  Our goal is to promote a safe 
and enjoyable environment for all facility users. Inappropriate behavior, such as the use of foul or 
abusive language, vandalism or fighting, is never permitted.  Disciplinary actions are as follows:  
  

• An Attendee will receive a verbal warning regarding his or her inappropriate behavior. If 
the behavior continues, Management will ask Attendee to leave the facility for the 
remainder of the day. An incident report will be completed, recording the Attendee's name, 
type of violation, and Pass ID number.  

  
• If a second offense occurs, Management may suspend the Attendee from all facilities for 

up to 3 days. If the Attendee is a minor (under the age of 18), Management will send a 
letter to the parent or guardian explaining the violation along with a copy of these rules.  

  



  
 

 Page 18 of 18      

• If a third offense occurs, Management may suspend Attendee from the use of all facilities 
for one week.  If the Attendee is a minor (under the age of 18), Management will send a 
letter to the parent or guardian explaining the violation along with a copy of these rules.  
  

• Should a fourth offense occur, the Attendee may lose all user privileges for up to 30 days.  
Upon approval by the Board, a Resident, Annual Pass Holder, or Guest may lose all user 
privileges for the remainder of the season or on a permanent basis.  If the suspended 
Attendee is found on recreational premises, they will be subject to arrest for trespassing.  

  
In addition to the above disciplinary actions, individuals that operate golf carts without displaying 
Golf Cart Decals or in a manner contrary to the rules and policies contained in this document while 
on the property where the Facilities & Amenities are located, including driveways and parking 
facilities, may be denied entry to the Facilities & Amenities and are subject to immediate 
suspension or termination of privileges. Please note, however, that Management and Staff’s 
enforcement of the rules and disciplinary policies relating to golf carts is limited to the property 
where the Facilities & Amenities are located. This includes driveways and parking facilities, but 
does not include the roadways within Eagle Landing or the District.  
  
Management may also suspend or terminate privileges for a specified period of time or 
permanently if a Resident, Annual Pass Holder, or Guest submits false information on the 
application for a pass which if had been truthfully disclosed, would have rendered the applicant 
ineligible for such a pass; submits false information regarding an application for use of privileges 
as a Guest; permits the unauthorized use of a pass; fails to pay charges or any other amount owed 
to Management in a proper and timely manner; fails to abide by the policies and regulations 
established for the use of the Facilities & Amenities; treats Management in an unreasonable or 
abusive manner; damages or destroys District property; or engages in conduct that is improper or 
likely to endanger the welfare or safety of others.  
  
If Management terminates or suspends a Resident, Annual Pass Holder, or Guest’s privileges, he 
or she may file a written appeal to the Board of Supervisors within 30 days of suspension 
notification.  These disciplinary actions are provided as minimum guidelines.  In determining the 
appropriate disciplinary action, Management and the Board shall take into account the nature of 
the conduct and any prior violations of the Attendee.  
  
Diving Boards All pool use policies apply to the diving boards at the Aquatics Facility and for all 
diving boards that may be installed in the future.  
  

• Only one person is permitted on the board at a time.  
  

• Only one bounce is permitted on the board before entering the pool.  
  

• Attendees must dive straight off the board (not off the side).  
  



  
 

 Page 18 of 18      

• Attendees must not dive off the board until the person before he or she is at the side of the 
pool. Parents or guardians must wait for children at the side of the pool only.  

  
• Floatation devices are not permitted on the diving boards.  

  
• There is no swimming in the diving well unless a lifeguard or pool attendant closes it to 

divers and allows non-diving use of it.  
  

• Diving boards are open only when a lifeguard is on duty.  
  

• Children must be capable of swimming on their own.  
  
Dog Park  The Dog Park is not staffed and shall be used at the user’s own risk. The voluntarily 
use of the Dog Park evidences a waiver of any claims against the South Village Community 
Development District resulting from activities occurring at the Dog Park. The South Village 
Community Development District is not responsible for any injury or harm to Residents, Patrons, 
Guests or their dogs caused by use of the Dog Park. 
 

• The Dog Park is restricted to use only by Residents, Patrons, and their Guests. All other 
persons are considered trespassing and may be prosecuted as such under Florida law. 

• The current entry code is available in the member’s area of the resident website (App), and 
should not be shared.     

• The Dog Park’s operating hours are dawn to dusk. 
• Dogs must be on leashes at all times, except within the Dog Park area. 
• Dog handler must have the leash with them at all times. 
• Dogs inside the Dog Park must be under voice control by their handler at all times. If voice 

control is not possible, do not enter the Dog Park. 
• Dogs may not be left unattended and must be within unobstructed sight of the dog handler. 
• Dog handlers are responsible for the behavior of their animals. 
• Limit three dogs per dog handler, which handler must be at least 16 years of age. 
• Children under 12 must be accompanied by an adult and supervised at all times. 
• Dogs must be vaccinated and wear a visible rabies and license tag at all times. 
• Puppies under four months of age should not enter the Dog Park. 
• Aggressive dogs are not allowed in the Dog Park. Any dog showing signs of aggression 

should be removed from the Dog Park immediately. 
• Female dogs in heat are not permitted in the Dog Park. 
• Human or dog food inside the Dog Park is prohibited. 
• Any dog toys inside the Dog Park are prohibited. 
• Dog handlers must clean up any dog droppings made by their pets. 
• Dog handlers must fill in any holes made by their pets. 
• Please do not brush or groom pets inside the Dog Park. The Dog Park is for play time. 
• Dog trainers are prohibited at the Dog Park.  
• The Dog Park is designated a “No Smoking” area. 

 



  
 

 Page 18 of 18      

Employee User Privileges Any Staff who are also Residents retain user privileges as a Resident 
and are subject to such policies for Residents.  
  
Employees of the current Management Company who work at a facility within the District may 
use the Facilities & Amenities at the location where they work. Any use of other Facilities & 
Amenities within the District, but outside their department, must be pre-arranged by their 
department’s manager.  
  
Family members of the staff may use the Facilities & Amenities, no more than one time per week 
with prior approval of the department supervisor and are on a space available basis. The staff 
member must accompany the family members and may not be on duty at the time. Immediate 
family members will not be charged and extended family must pay the current guest fee.  
  
Fitness Center Use Use of Fitness Center is at each attendee’s own risk.  In consideration of each 
attendee, all Fitness Center users must adhere to the following policies:  
  

• All Residents, Pass Holders, Guests, Participants, and Spectators are required to check-in 
at the desk upon arrival to a District facility. The visit to the facility must be recorded by 
amenity staff.  No one may check-in as a Resident or Annual Pass Holder if the digital 
photo on the computer’s monitor screen does not match the person attempting to check-in. 

• A Resident or Annual Pass Holder must accompany their Guest at the time of check-in and 
during the time of their guest usage, and will be required to pay the appropriate guest fee.  

 
• Attendees should wear proper fitness attire.  No open toe shoes.  Shirts must be worn at all 

times.  
  

• Proper facility use and etiquette recommendations (such as wiping sweat from machines 
after use) will be posted inside the facility as a reminder to attendees.  

  
• Only Residents and Annual Pass Holders age 14 and older will be permitted to use the 

fitness center.  
 

• Early/Late access is permitted to those 18+ with an access card. Early access begins at 4am, 
Late access ends at 11pm. All users must exit the facility at 11pm.  

  
Food/Beverages No glass containers of any type are permitted in any District facility.  No personal 
coolers, thermal bags, or picnic baskets are permitted in the Aquatic Facilities or Resident’s Club.  
All persons using the pool or park areas must keep the area clean by properly disposing trash or 
debris.  
  
At the Aquatic Facilities, Resident’s Club, and Golf Club, only foods and beverages purchased 
from the Eagle Landing Food and Beverage Service are permitted. This policy extends to private 
parties that may be held at the facility.   
  

Commented [P12]: Should clearly define the need to 
register (check-in at the desk upon arrival (during business 
hours). Should also cover the use of the after-hours access 
card.  

Commented [HG13]:  

Commented [HG14]:  

Commented [HG15]:  

Commented [HG16]:  

Commented [HG17]:  



  
 

 Page 18 of 18      

Alcoholic beverages will not be served or sold, nor permitted to be consumed, on District property 
during hours prohibited by law.  Alcoholic beverages will not be served or sold to any person not 
permitted to purchase the same under the laws of the State of Florida.  No person under 21 may 
possess an alcoholic beverage of any kind on any property owned by the District.  
  
Residents and Annual Pass Holders may initiate and maintain a charge account for purchases at all 
Village Green facilities, provided they furnish valid bank account information to the 
Management’s representative.  Account holders will also be required to update their information 
periodically.  
  
Golf Cart Use Golf carts may only be present at or operated on the property where the Facilities 
& Amenities are located, including driveways and parking facilities, if they are properly registered 
and display a Golf Cart Decal. Additional registration may be necessary for usage at Golf Club.  
Golf carts may be registered and more information about the rules relating to golf cart use may be 
obtained by contacting Management.   
  
Golf carts being used on the property where the Facilities & Amenities are located, including 
driveways and parking facilities, must display a Golf Cart Decal, must be driven by a person at 
least 14 years old, and must be used in accordance with Florida and Clay County laws and 
ordinances and with the District’s policies.   
Individuals who operate golf carts in a manner that is contrary to these policies may be denied 
entry to the Facilities & Amenities or may be subject to other disciplinary actions described in the 
section on Disciplinary Actions, Suspension & Termination of Privileges.  
  
All individuals who operate or ride in golf carts do so at their own risk and peril, and should be 
observant of, and attentive to the safety of themselves and others, including passengers, other 
motorists, bicyclists and pedestrians. Please note, however, that Management and Staff’s 
enforcement of the rules and disciplinary policies relating to golf carts is limited to the property 
where the Facilities & Amenities are located. This includes driveways and parking facilities, but 
does not include the roadways within Eagle Landing or the District.  
  
Parks All Attendees must observe the policies listed below otherwise they will be issued a trespass 
warning and will be subject to ejection from the premises.  Management may close a Park if public 
safety is threatened by any activity on the premises.   
  

• Park hours of operation are sunrise to sunset.  

• No person shall be intoxicated and cause a public disturbance in a park.   
  

• Roller blades and bikes are permitted on sidewalks only.  
  

• No parking is allowed on park premises, outside of marked parking locations.  
  



  
 

 Page 18 of 18      

An Attendee may reserve the Village Green pavilion for special events, provided they make the 
reservation with Management at least 7 days in advance; the event is for ten people or more; and 
they reserve the pavilion for at least 4 but not more than 8 hours 3 hours. If the pavilion is not 
reserved for a special event, it will be available to Attendees on a first-come, first-served basis.  
  
Guest Policy Guests are welcome to use the Facilities & Amenities when accompanied by a 
Resident or Annual Pass Holder, 14 years of age or older. A Resident or Annual Pass Holder under 
14 years old may accompany a single Guest so long as a registered Nanny remains present at all 
times.  Residents and Annual Pass Holders under 21 years of age may accompany no more than 2 
Guests per visit.  Residents and Annual Pass Holders 21 years old and older may accompany no 
more than 6 Guests per visit. Neither Residents nor Annual Pass Holders may accompany Guests 
whom they do not know personally.  
  
The number of Guests permitted to use the Athletic Center and Aquatic Facilities per week is tied 
to each Resident / Pass Holder with a maximum of 15 visits per 7day week, which runs from 12:00 
a.m. Monday until 11:59 p.m. Sunday. Example: Participation in any aquatic or fitness activity, 
such as water aerobics, counts as one use.  
  
Guest Daily Fees It is necessary for the District to adopt rules to establish rates, fees, and charges 
pertaining to the user fees at the Aquatic Facilities, Athletic Center, and Golf Club. The fees 
established in the rules of the District shall include Guest Fees for Weekdays, Weekends, and 
Holidays for the Facilities & Amenities.  
  
*Holidays are New Year’s Day, Martin Luther King, Jr. Day, Presidents’ Day, Memorial Day, 
Independence Day, Labor Day, Columbus Day, Thanksgiving Day, and the Friday after 
Thanksgiving Day. If a holiday falls on a weekend, holiday guest fees will apply.  
  
Gymnasium Use/Restrictions Use of Gymnasium is at each attendee’s own risk.    
  

• All Residents, Pass Holders, Guests, Participants, and Spectators are required to check-in 
at the desk upon arrival to a District facility. The visit to the facility must be recorded by 
amenity staff.  No one may check-in as a Resident or Annual Pass Holder if the digital 
photo on the computer’s monitor screen does not match the person attempting to check-in. 
 

• A Resident or Annual Pass Holder must accompany their Guest at the time of check-in and 
during the time of their guest usage, and will be required to pay the appropriate guest fee.  

  
• Attendees should wear proper fitness attire.   
  
• Children under the age of 10 must always be accompanied and supervised by a companion 

who is at least 14 years of age.  
  
Houseguest Pass may be purchased for a 7-day admission to the Aquatic Facilities and Tennis 
Center. Houseguests with a Houseguest Pass are not required to be accompanied by Annual Pass 

Commented [HG18]:  

Commented [HG19]:  

Commented [HG20]:  

Commented [P21]: Should clearly define the need to 
register (check-in at the desk upon arrival. Also need to 
cover guests that are using the facility to join activities 
(Zumba, Basketball lessons, etc.) …are they checking in – 
they should be.  

Commented [HG22]:  

Commented [HG23]:  

Commented [HG24]:  

Commented [HG25]:  



  
 

 Page 18 of 18      

Holders or Residents. The Resident or Annual Pass Holder must accompany their Houseguest at 
the time of purchase of a Houseguest Pass. Photo Identification is required by the Houseguest to 
purchase a Houseguest Pass. The status of Houseguest only applies during the term of their visit 
which they possess a valid Houseguest Pass.  
  
Lakes & Ponds. Fishing, wading and swimming in District lakes, ponds and other District 
stormwater management facilities are prohibited.   
  
Noise Attendees shall not make, cause or permit, if within his or her control, any artificially 
amplified sound or noise of a continuous duration, which shall disturb the peace, quiet, and repose 
of any other persons of reasonable and ordinary sensibilities (consistent with Sec. 15-5(b), Clay 
County Code).  
  
Pets Are generally not allowed at any of the District owned recreational or amenity facilities*, 
including but not limited to Village Green, Residents’ Club, Kid’s Club, Aquatics Facility, Athletic 
Center, Amphitheater (Village Green), Tennis Center, Lake House, Golf Course, Golf Clubhouse 
and Open Play Fields, except when participating in a special pet themed event. Pets are allowed in 
the Parks (with the exception of the fenced playground area), including the Dog Park. Attendees 
must clean up after their animals.  
 
*With the exception of service animals. 
  
Pool Hours   
Management may adjust the hours of operation as needed for special events, parties, operational 
& maintenance requirements and severe weather conditions.   
  
Pool Use is always at the individual’s own risk, even when a lifeguard is present. Attendees must 
observe the following policies at all Aquatic Facilities.  
  

• All Residents, Pass Holders, Guests, Participants, and Spectators are required to check-in 
at the desk upon arrival to a District facility. The visit to the facility must be recorded by 
amenity staff.  No one may check-in as a Resident or Annual Pass Holder if the digital 
photo on the computer’s monitor screen does not match the person attempting to check-in. 
 

• Everyone must shower before entering the pool.  
  

• Talking to an on-duty lifeguard is not permitted, except in emergency situations.  
  

• Persons with documented or visible skin disorders or other maladies that are potentially 
harmful to others will be denied the use of Aquatic Facilities.  

  
• Pool chairs may not be placed in the pool.  

  

Commented [P26]: Should clearly define the need to 
register (check-in at the desk upon arrival. What about 
spectators for swim meets or the diving team (non-resident) 

Commented [HG27]:  

Commented [HG28]:  

Commented [HG29]:  



  
 

 Page 18 of 18      

• All swimmers must wear proper swimming attire. No cut-offs or shorts with buckles or 
rivets are allowed in the pool.  

  
• Playing is not allowed in the lap lanes. Jumping off starting blocks, hanging on lane lines, 

and unauthorized diving is prohibited.  
  

• Management reserves the right to halt the use of play equipment such as large floats and 
rafts if usage inhibits others’ enjoyment or becomes detrimental to attendee comfort.  

  
• Scuba equipment is not allowed in the pool unless approved by Management in advance.  

  
• The District is not responsible for lost or stolen items.  

  
• Persons entering the pool after closing time will be considered trespassing and will be 

subject to arrest.  
  

• Out of consideration for others, radios must be kept at low levels.  
  

• Running, ball playing, and noisy or hazardous activity, is not permitted in the pool area. 
This includes pushing, dunking, and dangerous games.  

  
Private Functions, Rentals, Competitions, and Instructions shall be held before or after 
operating hours, if at all possible, so as not to interfere with the daily operation or to restrict access 
to the Facilities & Amenities by Residents, Annual Pass Holders, and their Guests. Local school 
groups, philanthropic or charity organizations may utilize the Facilities & Amenities for league 
play, lessons, tournaments, meets, matches, practices, etc. All groups shall have an agreement with 
the District governing such use.   
  
Residents and Annual Pass Holders may hold private parties, provided they are in good standing 
with the District, they present their Amenity Pass or Annual Pass, and they are present for the 
duration of the event. Management provides Staff for events based on the number of persons 
expected to attend. Renters must submit non-refundable deposits and rental contracts to the District 
two weeks prior to the date of the event. If the event is cancelled, a 1-week notice must be given 
or the security deposit is forfeited.  
 
Any and all event rentals must be approved by management for all District facilities including the 
Golf Club House.  
  
Rental Property The property owners within the District may relinquish their rights, in writing, 
to Resident user privileges at the Facilities & Amenities to the renter of the property if it is the 
primary residency of the renter. Rental Amenity Pass shall expire annually on September 30th  and 
can be renewed upon re-verification of residency.  
  

Commented [HG30]:  



  
 

 Page 18 of 18      

Tennis Center For maximum enjoyment of everyone, Attendees must observe the following 
policies and etiquette at all times. The Disciplinary Policies enclosed in this document apply to all 
Eagle Landing tennis courts.  
  

• All Residents, Pass Holders, Guests, Participants, and Spectators are required to check-in 
at the desk upon arrival to a District facility. The visit to the facility must be recorded by 
amenity staff.  No one may check-in as a Resident or Annual Pass Holder if the digital 
photo on the computer’s monitor screen does not match the person attempting to check-
in. 
 

• A Resident or Annual Pass Holder must accompany their Guest at the time of check-in 
and during the time of their guest usage, and will be required to pay the appropriate guest 
fee.  

  
• Proper tennis attire consists of tennis shoes (not cross-trainers or jogging shoes) and tennis 

clothing (athletic apparel manufactured expressly for tennis). Street trousers, jeans, 
bathing or beach attire is not allowed.  

  
• Courtesy and consideration should be observed at all times. Attendees shall not walk 

across or behind a court while a point is being played. No one shall enter the court when 
play is in progress, but must enter in the appropriate area closest to the back of the court 
while courts are in use. Excessive noise, racquet throwing, and profanity are not permitted 
at any time. Disregard for court courtesy should be reported to the Management.  

  
• Players without a prearranged game are encouraged to contact the Management who will 

assist in forming matches. Players may also make court reservations by calling the pro 
shop during operating hours or by reserving courts on the district website in advance of 
the desired court time.  

  
• Singles and doubles may reserve a court 1.5 hours, except during certain times designated 

by the Management. Players may either call or arrive in person to reserve court time. Prior 
to play each player must check in at the pro shop. Players who do not appear for scheduled 
reservations lose their court reservation 15 minutes after the appointment commencement.  

  
• Participation on an Adult team, in an Adult league or in an Adult clinic is open to Residents 

and Annual Pass Holders only.  Non-Resident/Pass Holder Participants will be allowed to 
join in leagues or clinics at Management discretion if the inclusion of these participants 
would be at the benefit of residents/pass holders. However, this participation in any league 
or clinic does not afford the participant any resident like privileges. Participants must leave 
the facility at the conclusion of the activity unless otherwise registered as a guest and 
having paid required quest fees.. 
 

 

Commented [P31]: Should clearly define the need to 
register (check-in at the desk upon arrival. This is NOT 
being done today.  

Commented [HG32]:  

Commented [HG33]:  

Commented [HG34]:  

Commented [HG35]:  

Commented [P36]: Not enforced today 

Commented [P37]: Or website?? 

Commented [HG38]:  

Commented [P39]: Not the case today, need to revisit. 
Perhaps add a comment like – Guests (or whatever is the 
decided on term) will be allowed to participate in league or 
clinics at Management discretion if the inclusion of these 
guests would be at the benefit of residents/pass holders. 
However, participation in any program as a guest (or 
whatever is the decided on term) does not afford the 
participant any resident like privileges. 

Commented [HG40]: Added 

Commented [HG41]:  

Commented [P42]: Need to mention non-resident/pass 
holder participation in the Jr Tennis Program similar to 
clinics/leagues. Including a mention that participation in any 
program as a guest (or whatever is the decided on term) does 
not afford the participant any resident like privileges.  



  
 

 Page 18 of 18      

• The Eagle Landing Junior Tennis program is open to Residents and Annual Pass Holders 
only.  Non-Resident/Pass Holder Participants will be allowed to join in junior leagues or 
clinics at Management discretion if the inclusion of these participants would be at the 
benefit of residents/pass holders. However, this participation in any junior league or clinic 
does not afford the participant any resident like privileges. Participants must leave the 
facility at the conclusion of the activity unless otherwise registered as a guest and having 
paid required quest fees. 
 

• Court lights are turned on at dusk and remain on till 10:00 p.m. If no one is using the 
courts, lights will be turned off.  

  
• Non-Playing children under the age of 10 shall be directly supervised by a person over the 

age of 14.  
  

• Players under the age of 14 may utilize courts on a space available basis, as determined by 
Management.  

  
• Bikes, skateboards, skates and scooters are not permitted to be ridden within the Tennis 

Center.  
  
Wading Pools All pools use policies apply to the wading pool. These pools are limited to children 
6 years old and younger. Lifeguards are not responsible for the supervision of the wading pool, 
except to enforce aquatic policy. No diving is allowed in any of the wading pools.  
  
Water Slides All pool use policies apply to the slide.  Additionally,  
  

• Flotation devices are not permitted on the slide.  
  
• Children 3 years and younger may slide only in a guardian’s lap who is 14 years of age or 

older. Children over 3 years old may slide alone only if: (1) they are capable of swimming 
in 4 feet of water and (2) they are over 48 inches tall. Otherwise, these children are 
prohibited from sliding.  

  
• Only one slider is allowed at a time. No “chains” of people may slide.  

  
• Slides must be ridden feet first, lying on backs, or in sitting positions.  

  
• Every Attendee must keep arms and hands inside the flumes at all times.  

  
• Do not run, dive, stand, kneel, rotate, or stop in the slide.  

  
• Obey all instructions by the lifeguard or pool attendant at the end of the slide and exit 

quickly.  
  

Commented [P43]: Not the case today, need to revisit. 
Perhaps add a comment like – Guests (or whatever is the 
decided on term) will be allowed to participate in league or 
clinics at Management discretion if the inclusion of these 
guests would be at the benefit of residents/pass holders. 
However, participation in any program as a guest (or 
whatever is the decided on term) does not afford the 
participant any resident like privileges. 

Commented [HG44]:  

Commented [P45]: Update from 9:00pm to 10:00pm 



  
 

 Page 18 of 18      

• Do not block the end of the slide.  
  

• Swimsuits with exposed zippers, buckles, rivets, or metal ornamentation are not permitted.   
  

• Pregnant women and those with heart conditions are not permitted to use the slide.  
  

Golf Club For maximum enjoyment of everyone, Attendees must observe the following policies 
and etiquette at all times.  The Disciplinary Policies enclosed in this document apply to all Eagle 
Landing Golf Club facilities.  
  

• Check-in is required at the Pro Shop desk upon arrival to the Golf facility.   
 

• Proper golf attire consists of golf slacks or full-length trousers, or golf shorts or skirts that 
reach mid-thing length, and golf or athletic shoes.  Street trousers, jeans, bathing or beach 
attire is not allowed.  

  
• Courtesy and consideration should be observed at all times.  Excessive noise and profanity 

are not permitted at any time.  Disregard for course courtesy should be reported to the 
Management.  

  
• Players must arrange for tee time reservations by calling the pro shop during operating 

hours or making a tee-time online or arriving in person in advance of the desired tee time.  
Players who do not appear for scheduled reservations will lose their tee time reservation 
10 minutes after the reserved tee time.  

  
• Children under (16) years of age are permitted at the Golf Club Facilities only if 

accompanied or supervised by an adult or are attending a designated junior event at the 
Golf Club Facilities.  

 
 
 
 

Recreational Facilities – User Rates & Fees  
  

     
      
ANNUAL PASSHOLDER    $4,000   
      
GUEST FEES      
Weekday Guest – Residents Club    $2-$5   
Weekend Guest – Residents Club    $5-$20   
Holiday Guest – Residents Club    $5-$20   
Weekday Guest – Athletic Center    $2-$5   

Commented [HG46]:  

Commented [P47]: Or Website? 

Commented [HG48]:  

Commented [p49]: Please confirm all rates are current.  



  
 

 Page 18 of 18      

Weekend Guest – Athletic Center    $5-$20   
Holiday Guest – Athletic Center    $5-$20   
Houseguest – (one week pass)    $20-$30   
      
RENTAL FEES/DEPOSITS  
(Facilities only rented to Residents/Passholders)  
      
Rental Deposit (non-refundable, applied to 
fee)    $50   
Birthday Pavilion, Club Room, Cabana 
Café Screen Room     $100-$150   
Lake House, Kids Club    $100-$175   

Gymnasium (3 hr rental min/each 
additional hour)            $300 / $100   
Half-court Gymnasium court rental     $30-$70   
Bikes, Canoes, Garden Golf, Fishing Gear, 
Billiards, Ping-Pong, etc.    

Complimentary for Residents & 
Patrons  

      
ATHLETIC CLUB   
(Rates are for Residents/Passholders unless otherwise specified)  
        
Tennis Lessons – Full Hour    $40-$70  
 -  Non-Resident participants    Resident Rate + $2-$15  
Tennis Lessons – Half Hour    $30-$35  
 -  Non-Residents participants    Resident Rate + $2-$15  
Tennis Clinics – Full Hour    $10-$15  
 -  Non-Resident participants     Resident Rate + $2-$15   
Tennis Clinics – Full Hour & Half    $15-$20  
 -  Non-Resident participants    Resident Rate + $2-$15   
Personal Training (per session, if 
available)    $25-$50  
Group Fitness (per class, if available)    $5-$10  
Tennis Camp    $10-$150  
   

KID'S CLUB   
(Slash "/" denotes additional sibling discount, if applicable)  
      
School's Out (per session,  
Resident/Passholders only)    $25-$50 / $20-$40  
Kids Only Party (per session)     $20-$35 / $15-$25  
   Day of    $35 / $30-$35  



  
 

 Page 18 of 18      

   Non-Resident and/or Guests    $20-$40   
   Day of    $40-$50   
      
Teen/Adult/Family Events    Based on Event  
Gimme a Break (per session, 
Residents/Passholders only)    $20 / $10-$20  
   If paid Monthly (7 sessions)    $120 / $75  
      
Summer Camp (per week,  
Residents/Passholders only)    $150-$200 / $100-$150  
Swim Lessons (Private - 4 lessons, 
Residents/Passholders only)    $125 / $100-$150  
Swim Lessons (Group - 4 lessons, 
Residents/Passholders only)    $100 / $65-$125  
Swim Team Participation (per season, 
Residents/Passholders only)    $125-$200  
      
PROMOTIONAL RATES    
The District may, upon approval of the Chairman, adopt temporary rates and fees 
(“Promotional Rates”) for use of the recreational facilities in a manner not currently 
contemplated.  These Promotional Rates shall be in place for no longer than 90 days, and 
shall be designed to meet customer demand, promote additional revenues, and enhance 
operations of the recreational facilities.  

  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
Eagle Landing Golf Club – User Rates & Fees  

  
 Golf Club Passes & Fees   

Pass Type  Initiation Fee  Annual Fee  Monthly Fee  
Social Pass  $400 - $600  $240 + Plus Tax  $20 + Tax  
Player’s Club    $288 - $432/Individual  $28 - $44 / 1st Individual  

$15 - $25 / 2nd Individual  
$8 - $12 / 3rd Individual  

Annual Golf Pass    $1240 - $1860/Individual  
$2060 - $3090/Couple  

  



  
 

 Page 18 of 18      

Full Golf Pass  $1200 - $1800    $148 -$233 / Individual  
$155-$258 / Family  

Trails Pass    $800 - $1200/Individual  
$1120 - $1680/Family  

  

  
  

Pay to Play Rates  & Other Charges  
Greens  $17 - $65 / 18 Holes  

$11 - $34 / 9 Holes  
Cart Rentals  $16 - $26 / 18 Holes  

$5 - $15 / 9 Holes  
Driving Range  $4 - $15  
Handicap Card Fees  $15 - $28  
Rental Clubs  $15 - $50  
Promotional  $15 - $65  
Employees  $25 - $35  
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Orange Park, FL  32065

Scope of Work Monthly Yearly Contact Information
Grounds Maintenance 1,570.88$            18,850.52$
Horticultural Services 1,315.20$            15,782.38$
Irrigation Inspections 390.00$               4,680.00$
Irrigation Repairs -$                      -$
Mulch Installation 116.25$               1,395.00$ Jim Proctor, Owner
Color Installation -$                      -$                      904.545.7150  jproctor@treeamigosoutdoor.com
Palm Tree Trimming -$                      -$

Lump Sum Proposal 3,392.33$            40,707.91$

_______________________________________ ____________________________________________
Print Name Authorized Signature

_______________________________________ _____/_____/________
Title/Position Date Signed

Property Name: Eagle Landing Monuments, Parks and Fields
Address: 3989 Eagle landing Parkway

The acceptance of this proposal is non-binding and only indicates a strong interest to engage the services of our company.
Once this proposal has been accepted a formal service agreement will be prepared and submitted for execution prior to any
work being performed.

Proposal Acceptance

Mgmt. Company: South Village CDD
Primary Contact: Matthew Biagetti

Proposal Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2020

 Notes / Comments
We genuinely appreciate the opportunity to submit our proposal consisting of landscape maintenance
services for Eagle Landing Monuments, Parks & Athletic Fields. We are confident you will not find a
better value for overall services when comparing Tree Amigos to any competitor when the job is bid
"apples to apples".  We have set forth a dedicated team to observe the property in detail and create
your proposal based on calculated observation and exact measurement. I look forward to discussing
our proposal in detail with you, and continuing to demonstrate  how a partnership with Tree Amigos
Outdoor can benefit South Village CDD across its business.

 Proposal Summary

Dusty Hallman, Manager, Business Development
386-523-7127  dhallman@treeamigosoutdoor.com

• Tree Amigos 
Outdoor Services 

l·················· .......................... 1 ................................. 1 ................................ .J l 
(··························································· ~ ................................. ~ ................................. . 

!••························································••!••·····························••!••·································--! _____ ______.. 



Primary Mowing Notes / Comments Man Hour X Each Month Year
Travel/Load 1.50 42 28.50$        149.63$           1,795.50$
Litter/Debris Pickup 1.00 42 28.50$        99.75$              1,197.00$
Trash Can Maintenance 0.00 42 28.50$        -$                  -$
Mowing, 21" Walk-Behind 0.00 42 28.50$        -$                  -$
Mowing, 36" Walk-Behind 0.00 42 28.50$        -$                  -$
Mowing, 52" Walk-Behind 0.00 42 28.50$        -$                  -$
Mowing, 52" Rider 0.00 42 28.50$        -$                  -$
Mowing, 60" Rider 0.00 42 28.50$        -$                  -$
Mowing, 72" Rider 2.85 42 28.50$        284.14$           3,409.64$
Hard Edging 3.85 42 28.50$        384.44$           4,613.24$
Soft Edging 0.13 42 28.50$        12.64$              151.62$
Line Trimming, Turf 0.00 42 28.50$        -$                  -$
Line Trimming, Water Edge 0.77 42 28.50$        76.81$              921.69$
Blowing, Backpack 3.85 42 28.50$        384.44$           4,613.24$
Blowing, Walk-Behind 0.00 42 28.50$        -$                  -$
Blowing, Truck Mount 0.00 42 28.50$        -$                  -$
Weeds, Spot Spraying 0.05 42 28.50$        4.50$                53.94$

Primary Mow Hours Per Service 14.00 1,396.32$        16,755.87$

Secondary Mowing Notes / Comments Man Hour X Each Month Year
Travel/Load 0.00 12 28.50$        -$                  -$
Litter/Debris Pickup 0.00 12 28.50$        -$                  -$
Mowing, 52" Rider 0.00 12 28.50$        -$                  -$
Mowing, 60" Rider 0.00 12 28.50$        -$                  -$
Mowing, 72" Rider 4.27 12 28.50$        121.81$           1,461.77$
Hard Edging 0.00 12 28.50$        -$                  -$
Soft Edging 0.00 12 28.50$        -$                  -$
Line Trimming, Turf 0.00 12 28.50$        -$                  -$
Line Trimming, Water Edge 0.00 12 28.50$        -$                  -$
Blowing, Backpack 0.00 12 28.50$        -$                  -$

Secondary Mow Hours Per Year 51.29 121.81$           1,461.77$

Detailing Operations Notes / Comments Man Hour X Each Month Year
Travel/Load 0.00 8 28.50$ -$ -$
Litter/Debris Pickup 0.00 8 28.50$ -$ -$
Trimming & Detail A 0.08 8 28.50$ 1.55$ 18.65$
Trimming & Detail B Understory Trees & Palms 0.00 8 28.50$ -$ -$
Trimming & Detail C Ornamental Grasses 0.65 4 28.50$ 6.19$ 74.23$
Trimming & Detail D 6'+ Hedge Trimming 0.00 4 28.50$ -$ -$
Manual Weed Control 0.00 12 28.50$ -$ -$
Leaf/Needle Removal 0.00 4 28.50$ -$ -$
Detailing, Pots 0.00 12 28.50$ -$ -$
Crape Myrtle Trimming 7.72 1 28.50$ 18.33$ 220.00$
Tree Canopy Maintenance 11.23 1 28.50$        26.67$              320.00$

Notes / Comments: Trimming & Detail Hours Per Year 22.21 52.74$              632.88$

Subtotal 1,570.88$        18,850.52$

Shrubs & Ground Covers

 Grounds Maintenance

. . . . . . . . . ............................................................. ;-------; r------·····························•·································· .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

. ~-----~ . . . ............................................................. ························-····························· .. ··································--. . . . . . . . . . . . . ,_ _____ _, . . . 

r:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: :============ ::::::::::::::::::::::::r::::::::::::::::::::::::::::r::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::1 
f··························································· ,_ _____ ., ························r·····························t·································1 

r:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: :============ ::::::::::::::::::::::::r::::::::::::::::::::::::::::r::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::1 
f··························································· ,_ _____ ., ························r·····························t·································1 

r:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: :============ :::::::::::::::::::::::r:::::::::::::::::::::::::::r::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::1 
~···························································· ,_ _____ ., ························r·····························t·································1 

r:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: :============ ::::::::::::::::::::::::r::::::::::::::::::::::::::::r::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::1 
f··························································· _______ ························r·····························i··································1 

r::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: ;-------; :::::::::::::::::::::::r:::::::::::::::::::::::::::r::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::1 

F::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 
~-··························································· 

F::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 
~-··························································· 

F::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 
~-··························································· 

~-··························································· 
~-··························································· 
~-··························································· 
;···························································· 
r··························································· 
;···························································· 

i i 

I I I 
. . . 

::::::::::::::::::::::::r::::::::::::::::::::::::::::r:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: ! 
························t·····························i-································•i 

::::::::::::::::::::::::r::::::::::::::::::::::::::::r:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: ! 
························t·····························i-································•i 

:::::::::::::::::::::::: ! :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::r::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: ! 
························t·····························j·································•i 

I I I 

........................ ~ ............................. ;································ .. ; 
························t·····························l·································i 
························t·····························1··································1 
························t·····························1··································1 
························t·····························t·································1 
........................ ~ ............................. r································· ; 

i i i 



Turf Applications Notes / Comments Square Ft X Each/1,000 Month Year
St. Augustine 52,000 7 7.75$           235.08$           2,821.00$
Zoysia 0 7 7.75$           -$                  -$
Bermuda 136,000 7 7.75$           614.83$           7,378.00$
Bahia 265,000 4 5.25$           463.75$           5,565.00$
Untreated Turf 0

1,313.67$ 15,764.00$

Shrub Applications Notes / Comments Square Ft X Each/1,000 Month Year
Shrubs & Groundcover 90 4 12.00$        0.36$                4.32$
Ornamental Grasses 586 2 12.00$        1.17$                14.06$
Perimeter Hedges 0 2 10.00$        -$                  -$

1.53$ 18.38$

Other Applications Notes / Comments Quantity X Each Month Year
Potted Plants 0 4 20.00$        -$                  -$
Specialty Palm, Bud Drench 0 4 50.00$        -$                  -$
Palm Drenching, Roots 0 4 10.00$        -$                  -$
Palm Fertilizing 0 4 6.00$           -$                  -$

Notes / Comments: -$                  -$

Subtotal 1,315.20$        15,782.38$

Scheduled Inspections Notes & Comments Quantity X Each Month Year
Pump Station 0.00 4 250.00$      -$                  -$
Suction Line 0.00 4 250.00$      -$                  -$
Zone Valve 6.00 12 65.00$        390.00$           4,680.00$
Repair Allowance 6.00 0 7.75$           -$                  -$

Notes / Comments: 390.00$           4,680.00$

Subtotal 390.00$           4,680.00$

 Irrigation Inspections

       The system will be inspected 12x per year with a
monthly report provided outlining any repairs made and/or
any major issues noted. Upon approval, those repairs will be
executed and billed to include material and a labor rate of

$65/hr.

NOTE: This pricing includes mole cricket treatment as
needed in Bermuda athletic field turf, along with our

fertilization and pest control programs.

 Horticultural Services
-•••••1•••••v••••• 

-···••1••·······••1••···~ 

H
rr ~

1·····1·····1···· 

I--
1--

1--1---······.;.,........._ 



Mulch Installation Quantity X Each Month Year
Mulch Installation Cypress 31 1 45.00$        116.25$           1,395.00$
Mulch Top Dress Cypress 16 0 40.00$        -$                  -$
Pine Straw Installation 155 0 7.00$           -$                  -$

116.25$ 1,395.00$

Color Installation Notes / Comments Quantity X Each Month Year
Standard Color Install 0 4 2.50$           -$                  -$
Holiday Color Upgrade 0 0 3.25$           -$                  -$
Perennial Color Install 0 0 4.50$           -$                  -$

Notes / Comments: -$                  -$

Subtotal 116.25$           1,395.00$

Standard Palms Quantity X Each Month Year
Queen Palms 0 2 50.00$ -$ -$
Sable Palms 0 1 50.00$ -$ -$
Washintonia Palms 0 2 55.00$ -$ -$

-$ -$

Specialty Palms, Single-Trunk Quantity X Each Month Year
Specialty Palms, 12'+ CT, Single Trunk 0 2 100.00$ -$ -$

-$ -$

Specialty Palms, Multi-Trunk Quantity X Each Month Year
Specialty Palms, Multi Trunk 0 2 185.00$ -$ -$

Notes / Comments: -$                  -$

Subtotal -$                  -$

Mulch is not included in this proposal but can be added in or
completed as a separate work order.

 Palm Tree Trimming

 Enhancement Services

f-

l••
••

•.
._

.•
••

••
~

••
••

•t
,-

1,
 ••

••
 
~
 •

••
••

 
, 

••
••

• 
1.

-



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 
Date:  November 2020 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

Amenity Centers: 

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe 
a. All team members have been actively engaged sanitizing all areas of the pool deck and buildings 

prior to opening, throughout the day and after we close.   
b. Fired up the heaters to the Adult, now “Family” pool and will continue to heat the water when the 

weather permits swimming. 
c. Cabana Bar sales in-line with budget for November, considering being closed for the first weekend 

due to Covid-19 concerns. Cabana Bar will close after the first weekend in December until March. 
 
2. Athletic Center 
 a.  Received bid to replace light fixtures in basketball court with LED.  Staff considering doing this 
project in house.  Will cut costs nearly in half. 

b.  Repaired damaged hoop raiser stick.  
c.  Replaced torn basketball nets with new. 
d.  The tennis pro-shop is nearing completion.  Sheet rock and bead board have been finished and 
painted.  We are repainting all downstairs white areas.  TV has been received to display Tennis and 
Pickleball photos of our residents and staff.  Security cameras have been received.  Most merchandise 
has been received including racquets/paddles and embroidered apparel.  Anticipating an early December 
opening. 
e.  Pickleball has remained steady in participation.  TJ is doing a great job and the outdoor courts are 
proving valuable during these Covid times. 
f.  Annual lift (elevator) inspection completed with Oracle. 
g. Convergint Technology made repairs to key card access system. 

 
3. Activities 

a.  Most all organized activities have been suspended for the month of November due to Covid-19.  We 
will begin to look at what activities we can host for kids. 
b.  Karen hosted a small group of women for an art class and decorated wine bottles.  
b.  Rachael has been in contact with new residents and providing necessary documents for membership.  
10 new resident households have met with Rachael for member setup in November. 
c.  On average, 1470 email blasts continue to go out every week using the website services.  Special 
emails and communications have gone out regarding facility openings and modified operations due to 
Covid-19 concerns and restrictions. 
d.  50 residents registered for the community garage sale on Saturday, November 14th. 

   
4. Tennis  

a.  Remaining safe - All baskets, chairs, tables and other touch points sanitized multiple times a day. 
b.  All three red ball and orange ball junior classes have been full with 12 players. 
c.  Averaging 10+ beginner adults weekly and most are now playing on their own and/or taking lessons. 



d.  Both men’s and women’s nights have been steady between 6 – 11 each night. 
e.  Installed new batteries, steering box & front end kit on tennis maintenance cart. 

     Golf and Clubhouse Operations: 

Golf Operations 
a. A busy month of November with 4400 rounds. 
b. Weekly member groups had a great turnout in November. 1100 member rounds. 
c. Range activity was good over the past month with 1,000 users and $3,200 in revenue.  
d. Sales in the golf shop were solid this month with $12,000 in sales.  
e. Fall/Winter merchandise arriving and displayed in the shop 
f. Introduced new scoring system/Golf Genius for tournaments, members, residents and groups to enjoy 
g. The Member/Member Championship was decided in November. Cavarie Bennett & Melissa Acevedo 
were victorious.  

 
Clubhouse F&B 

a. We have some decline in turnout directly related to Covid-19. We have added addition sanitation 
measures to insure we are operating as safely as possible. We are choosing to stay with paper menus 
and returning to single use silverware.  

b. Operations continue to run well, even with precautionary quarantining of any staff members would 
may have had close contact  

c.  We have lost some parties going into the Holidays but still have several booked at this point. 
 

d. We continue to have positive staff additions, and have maintained limited turnover. We continue to 
share staffing with the recreation side, which strengthens the operation and benefits the staff.  

e. Results for November has been solid, even with the cancellations. Golf remains strong, with in turn 
supports F&B 

f. Sundays remain steady with football. Weather conditions challenged beverage cart revenue, but 
seems to be improving with future forecasts.  Rental cart is working well, and we are looking 
forward to our new cart arriving in January. 

g. The Cheers for Charity event went well, and we look forward to more community events as the virus, 
hopefully “retreats” with the vaccine on the horizon. 

h. The “new” menu is fully implemented, but have chosen to unveil the new look after we return to hard 
menus. 
 

Golf Course Maintenance 
1. The second application of fall/winter pre-emergent herbicide was applied to fairways, tees and rough 

to prevent poa annua and other winter weeds. 
2. The driving range tees and the tees on 2 and 16 were overseeded with ryegrass.  
3. Irrigation repairs were made to the controllers on 5, 7, and the driving range 
4. Greens were spiked and rolled. We will do this bi-weekly depending on temperatures. 
5. Greenside bunkers and yardage plaques were edged 
6. Back 9 lake banks were sprayed for weeds and mole crickets.  
7. Repaired weeping heads on 1,2,5,9 and 14 were repaired 
8. Pigment program for putting greens was initiated. Pigment will be sprayed weekly. 
9. Maccurrach Golf Construction submitted bids for bunker, curb, and driving range work. 

 
Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 

1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors. Written reports are submitted after each 
treatment. Algae has been cyclical in many ponds but overall health has been good and steady.  The 
Lake doctors continue to be responsive to our requests for additional treatments and adding dye where 
beneficial. 



2. Landscape and facility LED lighting replacements continue for all facilities.  T&M electric will be 
retrofitting all remaining parking lot lights at the golf club and around the field around Mid-December. 

3. The waterfall vault has not changed and the suction baskets continue to be cleaned about once every 
other month now.  

4. Scott, Karen, Spencer and Jocelyn are nearing completion on decorating and hanging lights for 
Christmas.  They have done a fantastic job. 

5. The Lake Dr’s have strategically placed the remaining 400 triploid grass eating carp in the ponds that 
would benefit most.  We had 400 left remaining on our permit.  Will renew and add more in 2021. 

6. Phase 6 park site is nearing install completion with finalizing last of the punch lists.  Lake fountain 
should be operational by EOD 11/24. Seed has been spread and top dressed on 11/23, last of Bahia sod 
being laid and irrigation complete.  Restroom building is complete with exception to minor fixtures. 
Dog Park fencing should be complete by EOD 12/2.  Playground and site elements are complete.  
Cracked sidewalk repairs will be complete by the end of week 12/4. 

Landscaping: 

1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. 

2. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos  
November 1st through November 30th. 

a. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations. 
b. November irrigation inspection and repairs completed the week of 11/16. The irrigation system 

has been set to run everything on Mondays and the flowers on Wednesdays, Fridays and 
Saturdays. The rain sensors have been tested and are working correctly. 

c. Applied insecticide and foliar fertilizer application to turf areas. 
d. Detailed and trimmed all plant material on Parkway and neighborhood signs. 
e. Finished enhancement in front of clubhouse. 
f. New annuals will be installed 12/15. 
g. Island in lake will be cleaned up week of 11/30. 
h. Hanging baskets and big planter pots to be installed week of 11/30. 
i. Mowing will now be on bi-weekly schedule. 
j. New mulch to be installed in February 2021. 

 
Misc: 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, alligators, 
lake maintenance, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, vandalism, security, 
etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made. 
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed frequently; recordings provided to CCSO. 

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to contact 
Matt Biagetti at matthew.biagetti@honoursgolf.com , 904-637-0666. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 
October 31, 2020 

Governmental Fund Ty:~es 
Debt Capital 

General Service Projects Totals 

ASSETS: 

Cash $81,923 $81,923 
Investments: 
State Board $538,932 $538,932 
Series 2016 A1/A2 

ReserveA1 $548,030 $548,030 
ReserveA2 $203,548 $203,548 
Revenue A1/A2 $422,236 $422,236 
Prepayment A 1 $12,807 $12,807 
Prepayment A2. $4,171 $4,171 
Construction $9,834 $9,834 

Series 2016 A3 
ReserveA3 $140,666 $140,666 
RevenueA3 $139,809 $139,809 
Prepayment A3 $180,276 $180,276 
Dreamfinders Acquisition $64 $64 
Dreamfinders Supp. Constr. $380,283 $380,283 

Series 2019NB 
Reserve A $56,606 $56,606 
Revenue A $91,427 $91,427 
Interest B $36,446 $36,446 
Prepayment B $126,668 $126,668 
Acquisition & Construction $253,012 $253,012 

Due from Golf Course $43,126 $43,126 
Due from Rec Fund $30,000 $30,000 

TOTAL ASSETS $693,981 $1,962,691 $643,193 $3,299,866 

LIABILITIES: 

Accounts Payable $122,923 $122,923 
Due to Other Funds $3,765 $3,765 

FUND BALANCES: 

Restricted for Debt Service $1,962,691 $1,962,691 
Restricted for Capital Projects $643,193 $643,193 
Unassigned $567,294 $567,294 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & 
FUND BALANCES $693,981 $1,962,691 $643,193 $3,299,866 

Page 1 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended October 31, 2020 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 10/31/20 THRU 10/31/20 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 

Maintenance Assessments - Tax Collector $698,384 $0 $0 $0 

Maintenance Assessments - Direct $2,262 $0 $0 $0 

Interest Income $5,000 $417 $151 ($266) 

TOTAL REVENUES $705,646 $417 $151 ($266) 

EXPENDITURES: 

ADMINISTRATIVE: 
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $1,167 $1,000 $167 

FICA Taxes $1,071 $89 $77 $13 

Engineering Fees $15,000 $1,250 $0 $1,250 

Arbitrage $1,800 $1,800 $0 $1,800 

Dissemination Agent $8,500 $708 $708 $0 

Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $5,300 $0 

Attorney Fees $40,000 $3,333 $0 $3,333 

Annual Audit $7,000 $0 $0 $0 

Trustee Fees $17,000 $0 $0 $0 

Management Fees $52,000 $4,333 $4,333 $0 

Computer Time $1,000 $83 $0 $83 

Telephone $1,000 $83 $244 ($161) 

Postage $1,500 $125 $3 $122 

Printing & Binding $2,000 $167 $54 $113 

Insurance $7,200 $7,200 $16,781 ($9,581) 

Legal Advertising $4,000 $333 $137 $196 

Other Current Charges $3,000 $250 $70 $180 

Office Supplies $100 $8 $75 ($67) 

Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0 

Contingency $500 $42 $0 $42 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $182146 $26 448 $28 957 ($2,509) 

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE 
Utilities $95,000 $7,917 $3,444 $4,472 

lnterlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $0 $0 

Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $22,000 $1,833 $0 $1,833 

Landscape - Contract $178,000 $14,833 $12,960 $1,874 

Landscape - Contingency $30,000 $2,500 $200 $2,300 

Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $875 $275 $600 

Lake - Contract $35,000 $2,917 $2,210 $707 

Phase 5&6 Maintenance $75,000 $6,250 $2,204 $4,046 

Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $15,000 $1,250 $0 $1,250 

Security $27,000 $2,250 $6,210 ($3,960) 

TOTAL COMMUNITY APPEARANCE $523 500 $40 625 $27 503 $13122 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $705 646 $67073 $56 460 $10 613 

Page2 



DESCRIPTION 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended October 31, 2020 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

$0 

PRORATED BUDGET 
THRU 10/31/20 

($66,656) 

ACTUAL 
THRU 10/31/20 

($56,309) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES): 

lnterfund Transfer Out- Rec Fund 
lnterfund Transfer Out- Golf Fund 

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Page 3 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

($66,656) ($56,309) 

$623,603 

$567 294 

VARIANCE 

$10,347 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$10 347 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Assessments - Tax Collector 

Assessments - Direct 
Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2016 A-1 Refunding Bonds 
Interest Expense - 11/1 

Special Call - 11/1 
Principal Expense - 5/1 
Special Call - 5/1 

Series 2016 A-1 Revenue Bonds 
Interest Expense - 11/1 
Principal Expense - 11/1 

Series 2016 A-2 Refunding Bonds 
Interest Expense - 11/1 
Principal Expense - 11 /1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 
Special Call - 5/1 
Series 2016 A-2 Revenue Bonds 
Interest Expense - 11/1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 

Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended October 31, 2020 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 

PRORATED BUDGET 

THRU 10/31/20 

ACTUAL 

THRU 10/31/20 

$1,481,507 

$24,874 

$5,000 

$1 511 381 

$181,169 

$0 

$620,000 

$0 

$57,281 

$0 

$91,439 

$0 

$91,439 

$0 

$20,875 

$20,875 

$1 506 527 

$4,854 

$0 

$0 

$417 

$417 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$417 

$0 
$0 

$6 

$6 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$6 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES): 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

$431,923 

$436,777 

Page4 

$1,190,786 

$1,190,791 

VARIANCE 

$0 

$0 

($411) 

($411) 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

($411) 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 

Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended October 31, 2020 

DESCRIPTION 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 

PRORATED 

THRU 10/31/20 

ACTUAL 

THRU 10/31/20 

REVENUES: 

Assessments - Tax Collector 2016A-3 

Assessments - Prepayments 
Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2016 A-3 Refunding Bonds 
Interest Expense - 11/1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 

Principal Expense - 5/1 

Series 2016 A-3 Revenue Bonds 
Interest Expense - 11/1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over(under)expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES): 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

$352,610 

$0 

$0 

$352 610 

$66,050 

$66,050 
$100,000 

$53,350 

$53,350 

$338,800 

$13 810 

$152,064 

$165 874 

PageS 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$55,176 

$2 

$55178 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$55,178 

$405,574 

$460,752 

VARIANCE 

$0 

$55,176 

$2 

$55178 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$55,178 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Assessments - Tax Collector (A) 

Assessments - Direct (B) 

Prepayments 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2019A 

Interest Expense - 11/1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 

Principal Expense - 5/1 

Series 20198 

Interest Expense - 11/1 

Principal Expense - 21 

Interest Expense - 8/1 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditures 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended October 31, 2020 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 

PRORATED 

THRU 10/31/20 

ACTUAL 

THRU 10/31/20 

$223,713 $0 $0 

$81,200 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $31,754 

$0 $0 $1 

$304,913 $0 $31 755 

$86,872 $0 $0 

$86,872 $0 $0 

$45,000 $0 $0 

$40,600 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$299 943 $0 $0 

$4,970 $0 $31,755 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES): 

lnterfund Transfer ln/(Out) 

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

$0 

$0 

$4,970 

$271,083 

$276053 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Page 6 

$0 

$0 

$31,755 

$279,393 

$311 148 

VARIANCE 

$0 

$0 

$31,754 

$1 

$31 755 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$31,755 

$0 

$0 

$31,755 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capital Outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency} of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended October 31, 2020 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED 
THRU 10/31/20 

ACTUAL 
THRU 10/31/20 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Page7 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$9,834 

$9,834 

VARIANCE 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 

Capital Assessments 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capital Outlay 
Cost of Issuance 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended October 31, 2020 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED 
THRU 10/31/20 

ACTUAL 
THRU 10/31/20 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Pages 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$1 
$80,000 

$80 001 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$80,001 

$80,001 

$300,346 

$380347 

VARIANCE 

$1 
$80,000 

$80 001 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$80,001 

$80,001 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capltal Outlay 
Cost of Issuance 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
Series 2019NB Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Period Ended October 31, 2020 

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL 

BUDGET THRU 10/31/20 THRU 10/31/20 

$0 $0 $2 

$0 $0 $2 

$0 $0 $51,929 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $51,929 

$0 $0 ($51,927) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES): 

lnterfund Transfer ln/(Out) $0 $0 $0 

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0 $0 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0 ($51,927) 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $304,939 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $253,012 

Page9 

VARIANCE 

$2 

$2 

($51,929) 
$0 

($51,929) 

($51,927) 

$0 

$0 

($51,927) 



South Village Community Development District 

General Fund - Income Statement By Month 

For the Year Ending September 30, 2021 

Aoete Bud~et Oct Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb Ma, Aer Mat Jun Jul Aus See Total 

REVENUES: 

Maintenance Assessments - On Roll $698,384 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Maintenance Assessments - Off Roll $2,262 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Miscellaneous Income $5,000 $151 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $151 

Total Net Revenues $705,646 $151 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $151 

EXPENDITURES: 

ADMINISTRATIVE: 
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 
FICA Taxes $1,071 $77 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $77 
Engineering Fees $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Dlsseminallon Agent $8,500 $708 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $708 
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,300 
Attorney Fees $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Annual Audlt $7,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Trustee Fees $17,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Management Fees $52,000 $4,333 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,333 
ComputerTime $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Telephone $1,000 $244 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $244 
Postage $1,500 $3 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3 
Printing & Binding $2,000 $54 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $54 
Insurance $7,200 $16,781 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,781 
Legal Advertising $4,000 $137 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $137 
Other Current Charges $3,000 $70 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $70 
Office Supplies $100 $75 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $75 
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175 
Contingency $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total Administrative $182,146 $28,957 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $28,957 

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE 
Utilitles $95,000 $3,444 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,444 
!nteriocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $22,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Landscape - Contract $178,000 $12,960 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,960 
Landscape - Contingency $30,000 $200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200 
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $275 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $275 
Lake - Contract $35,000 $2,210 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,210 
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $75,000 $2,204 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,204 
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Security $27,000 $6,210 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,210 
Capital Outlay- Cottage Lots $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total Community Appearance $523,500 $27,503 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $27,503 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $705 646 !56 460 $0 10 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 10 $0 $0 $0 !56 460 

OTHER SOURCES/(USES): 

lnlerfund Transfer Out - RF $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
lnterfund Transfer Out - GC $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL OTHER 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditures $0 ($56 3osl $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 10 $0 10 $0 {!56 309J 



South Village 
Community Development District 

Series 2016 A3 Special Assessment Bonds 

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through October 31. 2020 

Opening Balance in Construction Account Series 2016 A3 

Source of Funds: Interest Earned 
Trans to/from Debt Service 
Prepayments 

Use of Funds: 
Disbursements: Roads 

Stonnwater 
Water 
Reclaimed Water 
Sewer 
General Conditions/Erosion/Earthrwork 
Contingency 
Cost of Issuance 

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at October 31, 2020 

2. Funds Available For Construction at October 31. 2020 

Book Balance of Construction Fund at October 31, 2020 

Contracts in place at October 31, 2020 

Construction Funds available at October 31, 2020 

3. Investments -U.S. Bank 
October 31, 2020 
Construction Fund: 

IYll!l 
Overnight 

Yield 
0.01% 

$ 380,346.90 

$ 380,346.90 

Maturity 

$2,208,094.98 

$21,890.48 
($6,526.50) 

$1,240,000.00 

($260,064.33) 
($580,488.99) 
($359,324.04) 
($279,230.72) 
($291,937.46) 

($1,173,308.62) 
($55,881.97) 
($82,875.93) 

$380,346.90 

Principal 
$380,346.90 

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions Series 2016 A3 $ 
Balance $ 380,346.90 

========= 

Page 1 



South Village 
Community Development District 

Series 2019 Special Assessment Bonds 

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through October 31. 2020 

Opening Balance in Construction Account Series 2019 

Source of Funds: 

Use of Funds: 

lnterast Earned 
Transfer In 

Disbursements: Design 
Lake Park (Amenity Area) 
Neighborhood Parks 
Neighborhood Monuments (Signage) 
Roads, Ponds, Stormwaler System 
Utilities 
Contingency 
Professional Fees (Soft Costs) 
Cost of Issuance 

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at October 31, 2020 

2. Funds Available For Construction at October 31. 2020 

Book Balance of Construction Fund al October 31, 2020 

Contracts in place at October 31, 2020 

Construction Funds available at October 31, 2020 

3. Investments -U.S. Bank 
October 31, 2020 
Construction Fund: 

Im. 
Overnight 

Yield 

$ 253,011.86 

$ 253,011.86 

$4,700,278.00 

$59,891.55 
$2,528.46 

($234,719.23) 
($14,250.00) 

($287.30) 
($12,549.64) 

($2,157,232.54) 
($1,382,395.12) 

($40,00J.OO) 
($377,977.32) 
($290,275.00) 

$253,011.86 

Principal 
$253,011.86 

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions Series 2019 $ 
Balance,,;$'=====,,;2;;53;c,0;;1,;;1.;;B6;. 

Page 1 



!Function 

Req# Dare Payee Amount Capital Outlay COi 
~212&'19 !Nalxlrs Gib~n -- ______ _JJ_ __ .. ... ?P.,.Q99:~i'.f - j ~ __ --~9,000,00 
co1 T---v2ar197Ho11ann;-Krnght _=i_~sgo_:_@_- !_$ _ s,soo.oo 

~ 
Community Development District 

Series 2019 Special Assessment Bonds 

A 

Design 

B 
lake 
Parl< 

(Amenity Area) 

C 

Neighlxlrhood 
Parks -

D 
Neighlxlrhood 
Monuments 
(Signa;ie) 

E 
Roajs 
Ponds 

Stormw;,11,f §_y~tem 

F 

utillties 

q 

Contingencv 

H 
Professional 

Fees 
Soft Costs 

:rn:_-_·1-_-_::.:_ ,Zl!····!!t{~l~" i•••••••••~;i~~-~----___ J-----li::·~ i !:::~§i:: :::::i~ii:::::J~i~Jc~i~fi.~n-·!::~JfJ::::F3:~::Jr::·~i•:-----+------+-----+------1------+-----+----+----I 
ii::f••lf:~ [~S::o,co,m ! •••:••;i1!E -·· : l •;if:~i•i-------4-------4-----.....;------a-------4-----+------!-----a 
cf:T•i!: ~=:~~f.:;:'"00 :Bliit!:::•=~~rnr '' '"·'""' :i •866'" I I fr•• •rn~~ 

5T77317f9 ___ (iJiillencourtCi.ir\Sfn.iciioii j f -_--___ J~,012.02n·-- _ --~,07202; l_!li 6°6,°07202 
6 r-·4i"jyjg-·- !HoppingGreenSarns lf_-_---r1orsnr- 1,100:so; l !l-- 1,106.50 

.... ~:··t····~i}~~~:::::1~~~·~:[~~~~-~~::~ ==1.:::::::::: .. }~~[~:l:1::::::::::+~~:~~~I _ _J:t:::·:::::½~K·~· 
g···1 7131/19 ___ 1"1:TMEngineering !f-- --~-- 969.3-,-,--- 1;i, - l ~ ----96S:32 
11r··i 7l3fl19 ---rc1ay E1ec1nc __ tr-- s:2se.oon --------A~e:oo: 

t····H: ::1 ····}~•~ir. :1~~n~~~~~:rucfon ll:: ::J~:@~~H:::::::J~~;·fo~~~·~ - :r··••m••····140)09}fl------l------ 1J ......... ?/?:'!?:9.I!. 
~l--&D'19 IETMEngineering -~$ ~928.00]$ ~ets:ocn 
-f,f--T &'30'19 ---[EfM Engineering_ _ ! $- --------3,478.00] $ 3,478.00 ! 

f296.00 

···f i ···t···•~i{l:::.f ~~:~!u~s~:~~t;~ !1: .. : ... ~ag.lll:l::::::J~~i~1 ·r:::=········1gi4!f{sdr:····· .. 22rs24.se•l--------' 
trT 113()'19 lHM°Engineering ----~--[L .. :.:.:.:.?.:.ZJ~._QQ] S - -2)14.00 i l _____ __J_l 
18 ! &30'19 _____ Tl:.Ya!ld& Associates r 1,095.00 I$ 1,9£15.00: 

:••·~··1···•~:;:-----m=:~~:::r·-t:~::::::::::}~~:~~1:~::::: _____ ~;~~:~_:!-----l-------+-----+-----1-----+-------l-----'I-----. 
21r--7131i19-····1c1ayElectric .7~53M_OT_$ ------4[""530:ofn 

•!!••l•~rrl••l~~~~:~::,ruct." _J! :::;Jjl~ll•••;Jlllm; ,,. .. 2i_265.10 

49!530.00 

!I 6,928.00 
ii 3,478.00 
'_$ 450.00 

IS 2,714.00 
1$ 1,095.00 
'S .1,575.00. 
,j 9,900.00 
i $ 
~580.00 

·25-·· 1 7131119 -TSVtbb General Fund= S -----i;_~?Q:_50 !-,---- i.~~Q,50 i ~-1_$ __ 2,620.50 
: $ _ _______m,_oss.oo 

, .. }L:1 ···:f.i'j_i!.!f:::1:8~PP..i~.9 Green Sans .f: .......... ¥.1:9R. :L .......... ¥.I~q:-, - - ..................... I T:f '41,00 I 

t••li : ::~~li: : ~1~;J~J;~~~:: ·!··· . ~u~~· ::::::::::l~fi~il•i l ··· ··--~rn:~ 'T" B,53i:o0 

JL vi::•: ~~~~ii:. !L: :::ti~~ 1:::::: ~ffl:il ························' il :: t:m~ 
33 9130'19 Vallencourt CO!IS!ruction l $ 138,298.98 $ 138,298.98 1 $ 138,298.98 
34 9'30'19 South Village COD 1 $ 1,49_1]_._00 $ 1,400.00 ; i $ 1,400.00 

:---1··-·;c%1rs--··f~~r~~~·;rtt~~==---I~:::: ::::J:l~'.~~Ir::::::::J~~~~:i J·········4s:02{10 ! ·f~::::::::~l'.~~'.~· 
m0'31i1s" ___ !Eiland & AssOClai:ei J__~ ________ J,_275,QOT_$_ _______ j,_275.00: l ; S--- 1,275.00 

~r::1::::tW1!?t~:::.1~r~~:l§~i~-j-$--TB82.3i :L: ....... :~;aa23ii I ! ! i.f ....... ~ .. ~~-~.~?. 
··~···· ····}~~~~····1~1:-1~~~~1::::::::1~~::i~~ 1·······1s~~~~H~1 i} ::Jen~:-~· 

VallencourtCoristi\.-clion $ 171.458.?•r l 171,458.74 ! 
Hopping G_reen Sams _$ ___ 1. _9~.@ __ $ 1,988.50 : rl 1,988.50 

171;458}4 

:••·:il:::r:::~½t!~·····l·~·~ra~~~:is rr::::::;~~;~~~~l[ ::::::f@;~&~~:: 1 ········· ... 3oj~000:2T ~:$ 
810

·
00 

I 
45 I 111&20 -- I Eiland & Associates J.r 825'.0_0]_$ 825.00: ! -- ! $ 825.00 
46T----=,1w20··-[Access tCologi~al Assoc j $ T,996.-2fl"f ·rwf8: ! r- -1,996.25 

··•{;••··t···•¥it~:::::1gi:~·f:!::::: J:::::::::::::?:!~~~:i:1:::: ...... i~i~W.:i. i·~::: ... _:::i::-~:·~i 
49!-1i1&iif \ETM EnQineering rt. 2,2i6:Ci~J$ 2,276-.0ir-- __ ,: S ----·2;ns:02 
50 l 1116'iQ -lETM Engineeri_ng__ I$ 2,007.87l$___ 2,007.Sir-·--- r$ ---- 2,007.87 
5r-1 ----mmo jBakifGO~liuctiiis- I}- 58;730:40lf ----58)30.4(rl !ti 58,730.40 

Pa;ie 2 



Function 

Req # Date Payee Amount Capital Outlay COi 
s2 1i1612.-0---ACCess Ecolo icalAssoc $ ··97f25· T. S7U5T 

~ 
Community Deyelopment District 

Series 2019 Special Assessment Bonds 

A 

Design 

8 
lake 
Pam 

(Amenity Area) 

C 

Neighborhood 

'"" 

0 
Neightorhood 
Monuments 
1S ignagel 

E 
Roads 
Ponds 

Stomiwater System Utmties 

G H 
Pl'Ofessional 

'"' C011tingency Soft Costs 
971.25 

53 2ll/20 BakerConstructorn S ______ g704.BB $ 52,704.88 i .. JLl ... ?!!12.0 .. EJM.,rn,i~~~ l'·····I~K!!p ........ ,P.~!lF ·············· ·············· 1 ~ 1·1 1,27844 

:.i:: ::::H~·· :!~~i~: tl ::::':~l:ffi:~1i::::::::11filrn·i ( '"·
11

'" ir::~::r:~rn 
::~J:::E!::: i~~~=-!~~~ 1::::~::~f ~1Rlt:: :!~l:ltl:aJ 1 · ,i,.rofio I I ~~i~~;~;:~ 

52./04.88 

::Ii I :f:m::j~~~~"'"~ F~~:m~lf::!~~i~:i F· ,fo:il~~r· I 
MT-it'ii/20 __ 1PM Erlgirieering , __ L --T34:2,9_5_l_$ ____ 6,342.95; 
65 &11&'20-Bakef-Coiisflllcio/S '$ ----186388.20 $ ---18f18"s:2o: 
66 !li.~_o_~Th\.~.~!~~~Q J_ _ __ M~~J!_ J ......... A?~.~:~Ll. 
67 6'18'20 R~iii--Ci Advertisin Y ·······-j,"564_4-y -$ 3,564.47: 
6B 7/1CY20 BakerConstructora ___ _.1___._____!I1_~??:_82 $ 173,~55.82: 

3~564.4f 

69--T ---7l1CY20 --TETIV'IEli9fneE!iing ( f-- ·4;q63.58 ! $ 4,063.58: 

i·•··+r:r::z~~····+~:it~~i~~-·~········ .. :J[::::::dH{i:~lF ::::il:~rJ~i·: rs-·· ----1
l2SO:oo ·:· r············· 2iiflif[ 

72"--I IYW20 --[ETMEnginee_ring_ !S 4,36_o:1U$ ______ 4,360.12! 

186! 188.20 

1~955.82 

J 9±!_039.39 : 

1!900.00 
1_~342.95 

J.L__J_.539.31 

rs_--__ 4,063.58 

it-----23,369.93 
l_$ (360.12 

h"T ww20-·---[RNei-Cfty _Jr···· f3Af5ij"$ I34B7 i i $ 

~:----r-----!~·····!~f&!~9r:!~:s n::::::::A9N~~nr::::::~~~~~~~¼1 J------------293,56{00 rr 5,-358.25"1 il ______ ·1:-m:~~ 
l,_341.57 

76T7imir-- lETM Engineering!$ _________ 4,_204_.32_]_$ -------4,2l}f.321 r $ 4,204.32 
Tl l 10'&2Q·--··rrreeArili90S___ $ __ 44,37Bdl$ -«)78.5<i"1 is 4,3-78.50 ! I I$ 40,000.00: 

:••··~---l----·t~::::u~.~~f~~~~-__ =JJ: .. :.:::::~'.~~~~lF·---····H~~~:i Ff=:::l~i~~ 
Total 

µ~Jo~ 

4,509,686.15 $ 4,219,411.15 $ 290,275.00 $ 

~- ."' 
234,719.23 $ 14,250.00 

fn~ 

Pa;ie3 

287,:l() ___ j 1;_5,4_9.64 $ 2,157,232.54 $ 1,382,395.12_1 40~000.00 $ 3TT,977.32 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2021 Assessment Receipt Summary

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-1  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED
FY21 O&M 
ASSESSED

TOTAL 
ASSESSED

EAGLE LANDING - UNITS (1) 18 18,088.02            6,786.00               -                         1,267.00                 26,141.02           

TOTAL DIRECT BILLS ASSESSED 18 18,088.02            6,786.00               -                         -                         1,267.00                 26,141.02           

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,494 1,075,324.77      403,418.78          332,233.32          223,713.03          2,291,578.47        4,326,268.37     

FUNDING AGREEMENT PER BUDGET -                         -                            -                        

TOTAL ASSESSED 1,512 1,093,412.79      410,204.78          332,233.32          223,713.03          2,292,845.47        4,352,409.39     

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE

SERIES 2016A-1  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID O&M PAID TOTAL PAID
EAGLE LANDING - UNITS (1) 26,141.02         -                            -                        

DIRECT BILLS DUE / RECEIVED 26,141.02         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                            -                        

TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED 4,143,954.35  45,315.45            17,000.54            14,000.70            9,427.53               96,569.80               182,314.02         

FUNDING AGREEMENT RECEIVED -                      -                         -                            -                        

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED 4,170,095.37  45,315.45            17,000.54            14,000.70            9,427.53               96,569.80              182,314.02         

(1)  Assessents are due 50% by 12/1/20, 25% by 2/1/21 and 25% by 5/1/21

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION
DATE 

RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
SERIES 2016A-1 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-2 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-3 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2019A 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS

1 11/18/2020 182,314.02          45,315.45            17,000.54            14,000.70            9,427.53                 96,569.80           
-                         -                         -                         -                            -                        
-                         -                         -                         -                            -                        
-                         -                         -                         -                            -                        
-                         -                         -                         -                            -                        
-                         -                         -                         -                            -                        
-                         -                         -                         -                            -                        
-                         -                         -                         -                            -                        
-                         -                         -                         -                            -                        
-                         -                         -                         -                            -                        
-                         -                         -                         -                            -                        
-                         -                         -                         -                            -                        
-                         -                         -                         -                            -                        
-                         -                         -                         -                            -                        
-                         -                         -                         -                            -                        
-                         -                         -                         -                            -                        

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 182,314.02          45,315.45            17,000.54            14,000.70            9,427.53                 96,569.80           

PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL SERIES 2016A1-1 SERIES 2016A1-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A O&M
%  COLLECTED DIRECT BILL 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% #DIV/0! 0.00%

% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 4.21% 4.21% 4.21% 4.21% 4.21% 4.21%
TOTAL PERCENT COLLECTED 4.19% 4.14% 4.14% 4.21% 4.21% 4.21%

I I I I I I I 

I I I I I I 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund 

General Fund 

South Village 
Community Development District 

Summary of Invoices 
December 1, 2020 

Date Check No.s 

10/1-10/31 3100-3110 

!Total Invoices for Approval 

**FedEx invoices are available by request 

Amount 

$ 33,464.57 

$ 33,464.57 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 11/24/20 
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2020 - 10/31/2020 *** SOUTH VILLAGE COD - GENERAL 

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

PAGE 1 

CHECK VEND# .••. ,INVOICE •• , ..... EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

10/01/20 00031 9/08/20 6474431 
4045-2 

9/14/20 5875489 
3935-1 

9/14/20 5929377 
3935-2 

202009 320-57200-43000 
EAGLE CROSSING DR 

202009 320-57200-43000 
EAG LND WATER FALL 

202009 320-57200-43000 
EAG LAND STR LITES 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/01/20 00127 9/28/2016 202009 310-51300-49000 

REVISED AMORT SCHEDULES 
DISCLOSURE SERVICES, LLC 

10/01/20 00098 9/16/20 5953 202009 310-51300-31100 
SEP 20 - ENGINEERING SVCS 

HADDEN ENGINEERING, INC. 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/20/20 00160 10/07/20 1009 202010 320-57200-34500 

10/8-11/8 - SECURITY 
BUSINESS INVESTMENT HOLDINGS CORP 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

STATUS 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

10/31/20 00160 10/07/20 1009 202010 320-57200-34500 V 
10/8-11/8 - SECURITY 

BUSINESS INVESTMENT HOLDINGS CORP 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/20/20 00038 9/30/20 SEP 20 202009 320-57200-43100 

SEP 20 - WATER 
CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/20/20 00031 10/07/20 6474431 202009 320-57200-43000 

4045-2 EAGLE CROSSING DR 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/20/20 00125 10/08/20 44712 202010 310-51300-51000 

PLAQUE - KELLY HERMENING 
CROWN TROPHY 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/20/20 00018 10/01/20 260 202010 310-51300-34000 

OCT 20 - MGMT FEES 
10/01/20 260 202010 310-51300-31300 

OCT 20 - DISSEMINATION 
10/01/20 260 202010 310-51300-51000 

OCT 20 - SUPPLIES 
10/01/20 260 202010 310-51300-42000 

OCT 20 - POSTAGE 
10/01/20 260 202010 310-51300-42500 

OCT 20 - COPIES 

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE PPOWERS 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

AMOUNT 

57.00 

1,972.00 

112.00 

BOO.DO 

•... CHECK ••... 
AMOUNT # 

2,141.00 003100 

BOO.OD 003101 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

2,475.00 

2,475.00 003102 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

3,450.00 

3,450.00 003103 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

3,450.00-

2,919.59 

57.00 

75.00 

4,333.33 

708.33 

.27 

3.10 

53.55 

3,450.00-003103 

2,919.59 003104 

57.00 003105 

75.00 003106 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2020 - 10/31/2020 *** SOUTH VILLAGE COD - GENERAL 

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

RUN 11/24/20 PAGE 2 

CHECK VEND# •.... INVOICE •....... EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

10/20/20 00013 

10/01/20 260 202010 310-51300-41000 
OCT 20 - TELEPHONE 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

8/31/20 117570 202008 310-51300-31500 
AUG 20 - GENERAL COUNSEL 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/20/20 00076 9/29/20 13798 202009 320-57200-46200 

SEP 20 - LANDSCAPE MAINT 
9/30/20 13873 202009 320-57200-46100 

NEW CONTROLLER 
10/14/20 13937 202010 320-57200-46100 

REPAIR BACKFLOW 
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/20/20 00160 10/07/20 1009 202010 320-57200-34500 

10/8-11/8 - SECURITY 
BUSINESS INVESTMENT HOLDINGS CORP 

STATUS AMOUNT .... CHECK ....• 
AMOUNT # 

* 243.91 

5,342.49 003107 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 2,244.68 

2,244.68 003108 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 12,959.81 

* 800.00 

* 200.00 

13,959.81 003109 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 3,450.00 

3,450.00 003110 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE PPOWERS 

33,464.57 

33,464.57 



M 
N 
w 
~ 

rl 
0 
0 
0 -

E ® Clay£1ectricCooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park Distnct 

Statement Date: 09/08/2020 

734 Blanding Blvd 
~,+-.. Orange Park FL 32065-5798 ATo,chscc:::,;::~~ 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 

Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 
._ _______ _j clayelectric.com 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address 

6474431 EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 4045 EAGLE CROSSING DR# 2 IRRIG AND LIGHTS 

Rate· GS From To 

GS Non-Demand 08/02/2020 09/03/2020 

Previous Statement Balance 

08/24/2020 Payment Received - Thank You 

Approx Next 
Read Date 
10/06/20 

Previous 

3792 

Previous Balance 
Current Charges Billed 09/08/2020 
Energy 

Access Charge 

Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

Florida State Sales Tax 

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 

Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 09/29/2020 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02217/KWH -$5.96 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Present 

4061 
Sep 2019 

57.00 
57.00CR 

21.87 

23.00 

4.68 
1.27 

3.53 

1.74 

0.51 

0.40 

$ 7.05 

Meter No 

152043187 

KWH Days 

269 
272 

$ 0.00 

$ 57.00 

$ 57.00 

32 
32 

Multiplier 

Daily KWH 

8 
9 

If you are an adult going back to school, apply for our $1,500 Back to Your Future Scholarship! The criteria and 
applications are available online at ClayElectric.com. Applications are due Sept. 18. 

Payments received aftel' 3 pm wi[l be credited to your account the following business day. Billings not paid in full will 
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account . 

. .. •i:~olff:l~r__e_T __ -- - ----· --- ···---------· 
When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 

When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 7650 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction: ______________ _ 

911 Emergency Address: 

111•u11•ll'hlh"'l•"'ml•ll••mlullll,(l,ll,1l(l,11llfl1f• 
101091-09A'34'7650" .. -••••sINGLE-PIECE 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 
5385 N NOB HILL RD COD OFFICES 
SUNRISE FL 333S1 

□ 6474431 

Account Number 

6474431 

Phone Number 
(904) 637-0648 

Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 09/29/2020 
Total Amount Due 

□□□□057□□□ 

l lnc!uded an additional amount 
as a donation to Project Share 
to help those in need. 

$ 
Pa"ment Amount 

Write Account Number on check. and 
make payable to: 
Clay Electric Cooperative, In<::. 

$ 57.00 

$ 57.00 



-

® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Statement Date: 09/14/2020 I, Orange Park District 
- 734 Blanding Blvd 

,,....._ Orange Park FL 32065-5798 Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 
L_ _______ _, dayelectric.com A Touchso,~;;::er~ 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address 

*5875489 EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 3935 EAGLE LANDING# 1 WATERFALL & LIGHTS 

Rate- GS From To 

GS Non-Demand 08/06/2020 09/10/2020 

Previous Statement Balance 

08/24/2020 Payment Received - Thank You 

09/08/2020 Payment Received - Thank You 

Current Charges Billed 09/14/2020 

Energy 

Access Charge 

Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 17311 

R.A Gross Receipts Tax 

Florida State Sales Tax 

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 

Operation Round Up 

Approx Next 
Read Date 
10/12/20 

Previous 

75321 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02217 /KWH -$383.78 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Present 

92632 
Sep 2019 

3,446.45 

1,769.00CR 

1,677.45CR 

1,407.38 

23.00 

301.21 

44.37 

$ 239.47 

Meter No 

152191563 

KWH Days 

17311 35 
9609 32 

$ 0.00 

$1,972.00 

$1,972.00 

Multiplier 

Daily KWH 

495 
300 

~ 

September is one of our most active hurricane months. Will you be prepared if one threatens our area? Visit our Storm 
Center online for preparation and safety tips and other information. 

Payments received afti;:,r 3 pm Will be credited to ~ur ac<"Alll(\t t,he following business day. Billings not paid in full will 
incur a \ate charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whfchever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

----·-----------·· ·--··-- ·-· - ·- · -T-TearHerec"f· -- --·-· -

When Paying in Person: Bring entire bHl with you. 
When.Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. · 
P.O. Box 308 706s 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction: ______________ _ 

911 Emergency Address: 

lllll,1,1,,•l'·'·'11'•1hll1l1llull(um1lllulll11l1•1'll'll'1 
101091-15A•29'7065••--•sINGLE-PIECE 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 
5385 N NOB HILL RD COD OFFICES 
SUNRISE FL 33351 

05875489 

Account Number 

*5875489 
Phone Number 

(904) 637-0648 
Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 10/05/2020 
Total Amount Due 

0001972009 

1 Included an additional amount 
as a donation to Project Share 
to help th05e ln need. 

$ 
P• entAmount 

Write Account Number on check and 
make payable to: 
Clay Electric Cooperative, 1nc.. 

$1,972.00 

$1,972.00 



IE' ® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 
734 Blanding Blvd 

Statement Date: 09/14/2020 

Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 
'--------~ clayelectric.com 

,..,....,_ Orange Park FL 32065-5798 
ATouckC;~;;::~ ~TI"" 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address: Meter No Multiplier 

5929377 EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 3935 EAGLE LANDING# 2 LANDSCAPE LIGHTS 152191565 

Rate - GS From To 
Approx Next 

Read Date 
Previous Present KWH Days Daily KWH 

GS Non-Demand 08/06/2020 09/10/2020 

Previous Statement Balance 
08/24/2020 Payment Received - Thank You 
09/08/2020 Payment Received - Thank You 

Current Charges Billed 09 / 1412020 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 762 KWH 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

10/12/20 9127 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges Due on 10/05/2020 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02217/KWH -$16.89 

9889 
Sep 2019 

198.11 
100.10CR 

98.01CR 

61.95 
23.00 
13.26 
2.52 
7.00 
3.25 
1.01 
0.01 

762 
430 

$ 0.00 

$ 112.00 

$ 112.00 

35 
32 

22 
13 

~ 

Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric S 1:3";'1'& ... _ .- : ·--, • . • 

September is one of our most active hurricane months. Will you be prepared if one th~e;at~t·ouf'~rear~hlt '6ufJtqr;m 
center online for preparation and safety tips and other infor[ftJn. SEP 2 2 WW G ;] 

r!\ i ~ !::'!; ___ _ 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the following business day. Billings not paid in full wiU 
-----------'=·"='"::.'-=.' cc'':::::.te charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount {whichever is greater) ttiat will be added to ym-lr account • 

. ~---···- ·-.,,...Tear"'Re"re,.---- -· ---- ---·-·-·--·-··-·--·----·· ---

When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 
When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 7065 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction: _____________ _ 

911 Emergency Address: 

,,m,l,1, .. 11,l,lul,,1,11,11ll11llh1m1l(lnlll11'1•1lll'lll1 
101091-1 5A"29'7065'_ .... "'SINGLE-PIECE 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 
5385 N NOB HILL RD COD OFFlCES 
SUNRISE FL 33351 

05929377 

Account Number 

5929377 

Phone Number 
(904) 637-0648 

Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 10/05/2020 
Total Amount Due 

0000112003 

I included an additional amount 
:as a donation to Project Share 
to help those in need, 

s 
Pavment Amount 

Write Account Number on check and 
make payabte to: 
Clay Electric Co,:,perative, Inc.. 

S 112.00 

$ 112.00 



Bill To 

Disclosure Services LLC 

1005 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

South Village CDD 
c/o GMS, LLC 

Description 

Amortization Schedule 
Series 2016-3 11-1-20 Prepay $130,000 
Amortization Schedule 
Series 2016A-l 11-1-20 Prepay $15,000 
Amortization Schedule 
Series 2016A-2 l 1-1-20 Prepay $5,000 
Amortization Schedule 
Series 2019B 11-1-20 Prepay $130,000 

Phone# E-mail 

865-717-0976 tcarter@disclosureservices.info 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

9/28/2020 16 

Terms Due Date 

Net30 I0/28/2020 

Amount 

500.00 

100.00 

100.00 

I00.00 

Total $800.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $800.00 



HADDEN ENGINEERING, INC. 
POST OFFICE BOX 9509 
FLEMING ISLAND, FL 32006 
(904) 269-9999 

BILL TO 

Jim Oliver 
South Village CDD 
475 _West Town Place, Suite 114 
World Golf Village 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

DESCRIPTION 

Engineering Services 

- Weir repair issues 

- Weir repair bids dne@AdmitL Bldg. 

- Review/approve invoices for .ETM 

- SVCDD Meeting on 9/01/20 

- Weir repair issue - Conv. w/Chris Peyton 
and site visit 

CADD Services 

Invoice Due and Payable Upon Receipt 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

lnvonce 

DATE INVOICE# 

9/16/2020 5953 

PERIOD COVERED 

August 26 ~ September l 5, 2020 

PROJECT NO. PROJECT 

HEI-14201 SVCDD 

HOURS RATE AMOUNT 

16.5 125.00 2,062.50 

5.5 75.00 412.50 

Total $2,475.00 



Business Investment Holdings Corporation 

1348 Beach Blvd 
P.O. Box 50041 
Jacksonvilie Bch, FL 32240 

Bill To 

Eagle Landing 
Matthew Biagetti 
475 West To,\ltl Place 
Suite #114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

I 
I 

P.O. No. Terms 

I 50041 Due on receipt 

Quantity Description Rate 

120 _i Gu.~d Servi~ October 8th,_ 2020 ~ N~vember 8th~ 2020 
Soles Tux 

/ . , 

',. e c.urr-f--;,,· 
.__.,,; 

~.S: 1/C()_oo 
·'l,-1'1:;;\A \ 'l ,,~- ,. 

./1} ,;:/~ • / ~L-::: -· . I lob . .✓---:✓-rz.r-t:-- . ,,e,, V ///' .,- Vt--- ✓ y,_, . 
--~ ✓-t,/t \ 

~,, ✓-:_.-,:-/ 

/v.lS".JO 

i 

Total 

Invoice 
Date i Invoice# 

101112020 1 1009 

Project 

Amount 

28.75 3,450.00 
6.00% 6.00 

l 
' I 
I 
I 
i 
f 

I 

i 
f --1 

$3,450.00 

I 



South Village CDD 
Utility Schedule 

Clay County Utility Authority 

Account# Service Address Sep-20 
00213095 3924-1 Eagle Landing Pkwy $ 227.81 
00213119 3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 101.09 
00215602 3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 145.61 
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 95.13 
00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 642.85 
00229064 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 994.64 
00230632 3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 86.98 
00230638 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 56.93 
00230640 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 61.37 
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 216.73 
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 197.65 
00235500 4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Irr $ 26.25 
00233750 1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 25.46 
00502768 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irr $ 16.42 
00556739 1294 Autumn Pines Drive $ 24.67 

Vendor#38 $ 2,919.59 
001.320.57200.43100 



South Village CDD 
Utility Schedule 

Clay County Utility Authority 

Account# Service Address Sep-20 
00213095 3924-1 Eagle Landing Pkwy $ 227.81 

00213119 3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 101.09 

00215602 3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 145.61 

00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 95.13 

00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 642.85 

00229064 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 994.64 

00230632 3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 86.98 

00230638 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 56.93 
00230640 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 61.37 

00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 216.73 

00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 197.65 

00235500 4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Irr $ 26.25 
00233750 1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 25.46 
00502768 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irr $ 16.42 
00556739 1294 Autumn Pines Drive $ 24.67 

Vendor#38 $ 2,919.59 
001.320.57200.43100 



j 176 Old Jennings Ro,td, Mi<ldkl-mrg, Ffod.;__b :]2068 
i'k:tse visit u.<; oa the \ve:() ,it \'i'WW.dayffiJ.lity.m:g 

Hours: Momhy •· hi.day; ?bm--5pm Phon,;:: 904--272··599~/ 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE. COD Bill Date: 10/07/2020 Customer#: 00502768 

Route #: MC05531542 Service Address: 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reacting Reading 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

10/07/20 to 11/04120 
Tier 1 o.o X 
17er2 0.0 X 
Tier3 o.o X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

82790894 .625 10/04120 33 538 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 
Proration Factor: 1. 1 000 Tler2 0.0 

Tiers 0.0 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

X 
X 
X 

0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

538 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

C!a.y County Utility Authority 
3175 Old Jennings Road 
i\.4iddleburg, Florida 32068 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

0 
$16.42 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$16.42 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$16.42 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

2180 Club Lake Drive Rec!almed Irrigation 

Customer #:00502768 

Route #:MC0553i 542 

Route Group:26 

AYC1006B 29967 1 MB 0.439 
7000030259 00.0074.0349 29967/1 

'•11•1"1'1"'••i1•11••il"nhlllllh•!1•1ll•••••••"'l'•il•11'1 
SOUTH VU.LAGE CDD 

~ 5385 NNOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Effective October 1, 2020, water, sewer and reuse base 
and consumption charges will increase by 2%. Visit our 
website at www.clayutility.org/rates to view the current 
rate schedule. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled 
for Tuesday, October 27, 2020. Delinquent balances must 
be paid or have active extensions prior to October 23, 
2020 to avoid disruption and additional fees. 

Need assistance with your bill? Visit our website for a list of 
agencies who m-ay lie abfe ronerp al https'// - · -
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_JJrogram.aspx 

Please pay $16.42 by 10/28/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( It Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

10/07/20 

$16.42 

10/28120 

$0.00 
$0,00 

$16.42 

• •11111111 Ill" 1111• l't•l ••11111111bM1IIII .,,.111,I ••1" ..... , 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AU111ORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

□□502768 2 MC□5531542 □□□□□□ 1642 □□00000 10282□2 □ □ □ 



)J76 Old ]t:nnings Ro.:d, IVHd.dh:hurg, F!vrida :Eo6)~ 
Pic<iS<" vh.it' tl.':t on the web at w,vv-,•.dayu1..i!hy.oq 

Hnuxs:. (',fond.1y ·· hilhy, 8;nn-.5pm Phone: :JO·i~272--Y.J!J:) 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

Service Address: 1294 Autumn Pines Drive 

Bill Date: 10/07/2020 Customer tt.. 00556739 

Route#: KS05553657 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 10107120 to 11/04/20 $0.00 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 
1ier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00 

-ffi~-~~~,-,r~~~~ 
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 
consumption Charges 0.0 X o.oo $0.00 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

69806737 .75 10104/20 33 494 
Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges ner 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tiera 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

494 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

Cfay County Utility Authority 
~-1176 Old jenning.<:, R.oad 
Middleburg, Florida .32068 

Current 
Usage 

0 
$24.67 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$24.67 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$24.67 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

1294 Autumn Pines Drive 

Customer #:00556739 

Route #:KS05553657 

Route Group:27 

AYC1006B 29967 1 MB 0.439 
7000030260 00.0074.0349 29967/2 

SOUTHVILLAGECDD 
5385 N. NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 fl 

Effective October 1, 2020, water, sewer and reuse base 
and consumption charges will increase by 2%. Visit our 
website at www.clayutility.org/rates to view the current 
rate schedule. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled 
for Tuesday, October 27, 2020. Delinquent balances must 
be paid or have active extensions prior to October 23, 
2020 to avoid disruption and additional fees. 

Need assistance with your bill? Visit our website for a list of 
agencies who riiay be ~able to help at hftps:// · - - - ---
www.clayutility.org/myservicel 
custamer_assistance_program.aspx 

Please pay $24.67 by 10/28/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $37.62 was posted to your account on 
09/21/2020. 

Bill Data 
Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( if Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

10/07/20 

$24.67 
10/28/20 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$24.67 

111111llllhlnl1ll•111lhl11l11llllll1lallll1ll'lll,l,l1n1l11•1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNJNGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00556739 6 Ksoss53657 0000002467 0000000 102a2020 □ o 



31.76 Ok! J<.:nnin.g:,; Road, Tvfid-d\,b~trg, .Flnd<la 32068 
Pleas,~ v1.$i1 •n5 on_ :Je wdi <tit \vw,11.dayu.1i.lity:org 

Uom.s: Monda)'· hi.day:, 8am-5pm Pi.:mie: '.HM.-172-5~191) 

Customer Name: EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 

Service Address: 1433~1 Eagle Landing Pafkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Bill Date: 10/07/2020 Customer#: 00233750 

Route #: MC05530373 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

10/07/20 to 11/04/20 
Tier 1 o.o X 
Tier2 0.0 X 
Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 o.o X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base ChaJ'Qes (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Meter Meter 
Number Size 

Read 
Date 

0.0 X 

Days Previous 
Billed Reading 

70067265 .75 10/04/20 33 9~ 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 1.0 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 Tier2 0.0 

Tier3 0.0 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit {nterest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

X 
X 
X 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

944 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Uti!ity Authority 
3176 Old Jtmnings Road 
Midd!et:,urg, Florida 320t>8 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

1 

$24.67 
$0.79 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$25.46 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$25.46 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 

1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed lrrigatiori 

Customer #:00233750 

Route #:MC05530373 

Route Group:26 

AYC1006B 29970 1 MB 0.439 
7000030263 00.0074.0352 29970/1 

•1"llnllllm1Hl1llp1lllll1lld1hllp1lllll11lll1ll•'•lllnl 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 

~~ 5385 NNOB IULL ROAD e SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Effective October 1, 2020, water, sewer and reuse base 
and consumption charges will increase by 2%. Visit our 
website at www.clayutility.org/rates to view the current 
rate schedule. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled 
for Tuesday, October 27, 2020. Delinquent balances must 
be paid or have active extensions prior to October 23, 
2020 to avoid disruption and additional fees. 

Need assistance with your bill? Visit our website for a list of 
agencies who may be able to heipat litfps:1/ -
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
cuslomer_assistance_program.aspx 

Please pay $25.46 by 10/28/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $105.75 was posted to your account on 
09/21/2020. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 
C1.1r·rent Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( lf Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

• 

10/07/20 

$25.46 
10/28/20 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$25.46 

•1•111lllll1lnl1ll•1•1•h•ulullll1M•llll1l11lu1l1l1111l1pl 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORJTY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170~4 00233750 5 MC05530373 00000 □2546 □□□0 □□□ 1□282□ 2□ □ □ 



(2/13] 

:~ 176 Old Je1rnll"l%s R!.1ad, ivtiddlebur:;, Ffot.ida. :32068 
Pleasl.'.! v!;;i~ us on th..-web ~r vvv.-w,cb.7111Jlity:urg 

Hom;;: Monday --F!'.i<lay, 8am·-5_pra Phon.t>! 90Li:-272-.S999 

Customer Name: SOUTJ, VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Dale: 10/07/2020 Customer#: 00213095 

Route #: MC05530000 Service Address: 3924~1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/07/20!011/04/20 
Consumption Charges Tier1 o.o X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tler4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

ll;J!ttdiii$ 
Meter Meter Read_ Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

70785051 1.5 10/04/20 33 19785 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 82.5 
Proration Factor. 1. 1000 Tier2 27.5 

Tier 3 16.0 

Other Charges 
Administratlve Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

X 
X 
X 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

19911 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Ut,ility ,\uthority 
3176 Old .!ennir:gs Road 
Mfdd(eburg, Florida 32068 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

126 
$82.13 
$65.18 
$42.90 
$37.60 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$227.81 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$227.81 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3924-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclalmed Irrigation 

Customer #:00213095 

Route #:MC05530000 

Route Group:26 

V J31Ht 
AYC1006B 
2000000522 20/2 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Effective October 1, 2020, water, sewer and reuse base 
and consumption charges wi II increase by 2%. Visit our 
website at www.clayutilily.org/rates to view the current 
rate schedule. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled 
for Tuesday, October 27, 2020. Delinquent balances must 
be paid or have active extensions prior to October 23, 
2020 to avoid disruption and additional fees. 

Need assistance with your bill? Visit our website for a list of 
agencies who may oe aole ta hef p at https:/1 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program.aspx 

Please pay $227.81 by 10/28/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $343.27 was posted to your account on 
09/21/2020. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

10/07/20 

$227.81 

10/28/20 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$227.81 

•1 I III I lllldnl11l•t•1I (il11 It 111 lhl• I• 11111 Ip 111•1•11n1I •t •1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUlHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNJNGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00213095 4 MC05530000 0000022781 0000000 10282020 0 0 



[3/13] 

;3176 Old._kn.nings R~):td, Mhidt,.:.h~irg, flfir.i.<l,t J1\f6S 

lJJea.se vi.:;it m on the web at w·,.,.,,,.-v.,.:-iayu!ility.org 
HfHlr~: j\:fonday ~ Fri<lay, 1:$am:-5_pm "Phun.c; 9(14.~27 J,.. 5999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 10/07/2020 Customer#: 00213119 

Route#: MC05530624 Service Address: 3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/07/2010 11/04/20 
Consumption Charges Tieri 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
1ier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

56081900 1.5 10104/20 33 11273 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 24.0 X 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

11297 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

Cia.y County Utility Au~hority 
3-'\ 76 Old Jr.;.nnings Road 
M idd\eburg, Florida 32068 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

24 

$82.13 
$18.96 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$101.09 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$101.09 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #;00213119 

Route #:MC05530624 

Route Group:26 

AYC1006B 
2000000523 20/3 

• 5 ljl ~ 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Effective October 1, 2020, water, sewer and reuse base 
and consumption charges will increase by 2%. Visit our 
website at www.clayutility.org/rates to view the current 
rate schedule. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled 
for Tuesday, October 27, 2020. Delinquent balances must 
be paid or have active extensions prior to October 23, 
2020 to avoid disruption and additional fees. 

Need assistance with your bill? Visit our website for a list of 
agencies who may beable to lielp alhttps:// · · 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program.aspx 

Please pay $101.09 by 10/28/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $107.38 was posted to your account on 
09/21/2020. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

* 

10/07/20 
$101.09 
10/28120 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$101.09 

•11m1111hln11ll•1•11hl11h1llll1M1llll1l1d111lil1n1l111I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00213119 o MC□553 □ 624 □□□□□ 10109 0000000 1□282020 o □ 



.. H76 01\! Jcunings Road, Midd\eh1ug, }foriJ:i. .}).,n6$ 

Pl(.'.1.sc, vhit 11s or:i 1..b~ ·web at www.dayiaility.vrt~ 
lfonr.~; ?-.foud~y · Ff!day, 8am--Spm f'henc: ')0·1-lTl--':99') 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

gi~1;!5,_1Jdress: 39£8-1 Eagle Landing ParkWay Reclaimed Irrigation 

B!11 Date: 10/07/2020 Customer#-: 00215602 

Route #-: MC05530632 

Me"' 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

10/07/20 to 11/04/20 

Current 
Usage 

Effective October 1, 2020, water, sewer and reuse base 
and consumption charges will increase by 2%. Visit our 
website at www.clayutility.orgfrates to view the current 
rate schedule. 

[4/13I 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 

ner1 o.o x 
T!er2 0.0 X 
ner3 o.o X 
ller4 o.o X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled 
for Tuesday, October 27, 2020. Delinquent balances must 
be paid or have active extensions prior to October 23, 
2020 to avoid disruption and additional fees. 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meler Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Slze Date BIiied Reading 

48011409 2 10/04/20 33 1471 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier1 18.0 
Proration Factor.1.1000 Tier2 0.0 

Tter3 0.0 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (II Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

X 
X 
X 

0.00 

Currant 
Reading 

1489 

0.79 
1.55 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Oid J,::nnings Road 
Middlet.urg, fbrida J.2068 

$0.00 
S0.00 

Current 
Usage 

18 

$131.39 
$14.22 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$145.61 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$145.61 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3968·1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00215502 

Route #:MC05530632 

Route Group:26 

AYC1006B 
2000000524 20/4 

SOUTH VU.LAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ~< 
DISTRICT ~ 
5385 NNOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRlSEFL 33351-4761 

Need assistance with your bill? Visit our website for a list of 
agencies who may be able to ffelp at hftps:!/ . 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program.aspx 

Please pay $145.61 by 10/28/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. . 

Your last payment of $155,67 was posted to your account on 
09/21/2020. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( lf Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

10107/20 

$145.61 

10/28/20 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$145.61 

•111111111hl .. 111l•1•11h111l1111111l•l•llll111'11J•'•'1"1"1 •• 
CLAY COUNTY UTIT,ITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD Jfili"NINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00215602 4 MC05530632 0□□0014561 □□ 0□□□□ 1028202□ □ 0 



J )76 01{1 ]<'1.miu!_I,$ fu,.i,L !1'1i,ldk·burg, f·fo,i,.b }1068 
t'"iea~c vi_5it l.l-~ on the weh :r;: www.duy11.ti!ity.1,i·Q; 

Hour.1: /\fond.l)' - hid.:ir, lfam-.5pm Ph<HH:: YC-i.-1,/5999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILlAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bil! Date: i0/07/2020 Custornsr N: 00220803 

Route #: MC05530008 Service Address: 3973 Eagle Lan.ding Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Mete,
Number 

Meter Read 
Size Data 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 

Days Previous Current Current 
Billed Reading Reading Usage 

10/07/20 to 11/04/20 $0.00 

Effective October 1, 2020, water, sewer and reuse base 
and consumption charges will increase by 2%. Visit our 
website at www.clayutility.org/rates to view the current 
rate schedule. 

(5/13] 

Consumption Charges ner1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 ner2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
nar4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

IMPORT ANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled 
for Tuesday, October 27, 2020. Delinquent balances must 
be paid or have active extensions prior to October 23, 
2020 to avoid disruption and additional fees. 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Meter Meter 
Number Size 

Read 
Date 

0.0 X 

Days Previous 
Billed Reading 

68417690 ,., 10/04120 ,, 5581 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 17.0 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 Tier2 0.0 

ner3 0.0 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applfcable) 

TOT AL AMOUNT DUE 

X 
X 
X 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

5598 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility I\LJthority 
j": 76 Old Jennings Road 
Mkld!eburg. F(r)rid2 -32068 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

17 

$82.13 
$13.43 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$95.56 
$-0.43 
$0.00 

$95.13 

SOUTI--1 VILLAGE COMMUN!lY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclalmed Irrigation 

customer #:0022-0803 

Route #-:MC05530008 

Route Group:26 

AYC1006B 
2000000525 20/5 

~~~~LAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT ~ 

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD -. 
SUNRlSE FL 33351--4761 

Need assistance with your bill? Visit our website for a list of 
agencies who may be able to help at https:// 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer _assistance _program.aspx 

Please pay $95.13 by 10/28/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $100.70 was posted to your account on 
09/21/2020. 

Bi!IDate 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Pas1 Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

10/07/20 
$95.56 

10/28120 
$0.00 

$-0.43 
$95.13 

•11m1111h)nl111•1'11h1HIH11IIJl•l•1111111'1H•1•11"11•1'1 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00220803 5 MC05530008 0000□ 09513 0000000 10282020 o o 



[6/13] 

3176 Oki J;;nni1)g;a Rm.d, MiJdidni,g, Flori<la JWMl 
Ple.issc visit us <.m th(' wch :!.t \'rn,v.dayuiiHty;e1:g 

Hours: Mmuby- hid:iy. 8.-.!1\•ip1,1 !)!1t1ne: 9U4--272 .. )9':l'.) 

Customer Name: SOUTH V!Ll.AGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

B!I! Date: 10/07/2020 Customer #-; 00222067 

Route #-: MC05530012 Service Address: 3989 Eagle Landing ParkWay 

. 
• ' 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Aeadi!]g Reading Usage 

71814243 1.5 10/04120 33 9751 9824 73 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/07/20 to 11/04/20 $54.37 
Consumption Charges Tier1 73.0 X 1.97 $143.81 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 ,0.00 

ner3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.09 

~l~~,.J$~~'i{OC~f$~~~ 

I 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 73.0 X 4.39 

a -. 
Meter Meter RMd Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date srned Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tler2 0.0 X 0.00 

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 

Other Charges 
Administrative F9eS (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
late Charge (lf Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Authority 
~iH5 Old Jennings flo~d 
Mldd!f!burg, Florldil 32068 

$123.11 

$320.47 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$642.85 
,0.00 
$0.00 

$642.85 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3989 Eagle landing Parkway 

Customer #:00222067 

Route #:MC05530012 

Route Group:26 

A'lC1O06B 
2000000526 20/6 

SOlJIB VILLAGE COMMIDHTY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB Hll,L ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

) 

Effective October 11 2020, water, sewer and reuse base 
and consumption charges will increase by 2°/c. Visit our 
website at www.clayutility.org1rates to view the current 
rate schedule. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled 
for Tuesday, October 27, 2020. Delinquent balances must 
be paid or have active extensions prior to October 23, 
2020 to avoid disruption and additional fees. 

Need assistance with your bill? Visit our website for a list of 
agencies Who ·may"be aole to hefp at https:11 · 
www.clayuulily.org/myselVicel 
customer_assistance_program.aspx 

Please pay $642.85 by 10/2812020 lo avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $849.22 was posted to your account on 
09/2112020. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.o~cr/OPG.p4!1_ t 

•·.1 fl"'"-" .. " .,., 
•ECdlf1) 

lf':J vt-, ; l 11!20 
~ ~ 
SV· 

Bill Date 

Curmnl Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

10/07/20 

$642.85 

10/28/20 

$0.00 

so.oo 
$642.85 

•1l111lll(IJ(nl111•1'1111111(11lllld•(•llll1lpl11•1•11n11•1•I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUfHORTIY 
3176 OLD JENNIN"GS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 □□222 □67 8 MC□ 5530012 0□□□□ 6~285 □□□□□□□ 10282□ 2□ □ □ 

Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Tier 1 
Tier2 
Tier3 

o.o X 
0.0 X 
0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Adrninistra1ive Fees (Prepaid) 
capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please retum this portion with parment 

C!ay COLm!y Utihty Autt101ity 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$994.64 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$994.64 

Your last payment of $1445.44 was posted to your account 
on 09121/2020. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 

I til" 1----··, --"'""' 
www.c ayu .. y.org l:~i fc.'1(; t: ~ )if it'.\f t• 

Bill Date 

rt ocT \ 2 2020 tl 
" ti L
F..W~,----------

10/07120 



[8/13] 

:l176 Old J,wiing, Roa.J, Mi{IJ!d,,1:g, I'k•::ftfa 32068 
Plcas<c' v!~it tl~ ,m the: ·wdJ ,tt W\Vl-\',daym:.i!ity.org

Hnnn: Monday- h:iJ;1y, Xam-'i!lm Vhotte: ')()4.272.5999 

Cuslomei- Name: SOlffH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 10/07/2020 Customer -It: 00230632 

Route#: MC05530013 Service Address: 3965-1 Eagle Landing Pmkway Pool Tank 

Meler 
Number 

Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Size Date Bllled Reading Reading 

74320712 1.5 10/04/20 33 303 319 

Base Charges (Prepaid) i0/07/20 to 11/04/20 
Consumption Charges ller i 16.0 X 1.97 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 

Tler3 0.0 X 0.00 
Tler4 0.0 X 0.00 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

current 
Usage 

16 

$54.37 
$31,52 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 

~~~{~~~B~W-?~1 
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 
Consumption Charges o.o X 4.39 $0.00 

Meler Mete, Read Days Previous 
Number s;z, Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proratioo Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

ller 3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees {Prepaid) 
Gapacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (1f Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Ciav County Utility ,1-uthority 
3~ 76 Old .Jennings Road 
Mtdt~leburg. Florida ;::2068 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$86.98 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$86.98 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3965,, 1 Eagle La.riding Parkway Pool Tank 

Customer #:00230632 

Route #:MCOS530013 

Route Group:26 

ll.YC1006B 
2000000528 20/8 

soum VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ~. 
DISTRICT ~ 
5385 NNOB IBLL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Effective October 1, 2020, water, sewer and reuse base 
and consumption charges will increase by 2%. Visit our 
website at www.clayutility.org/rates to view the current 
rate schedule. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled 
for Tuesday, October 27, 2020. Delinquent balances must 
be paid or have active extensions prior to October 23, 
2020 to avoid disruption and additional fees. 

Need assistance with your bill? Visit our website for a fist of 
agencies who may be able to herp at https:/1 - · 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program.aspx 

Please pay $86.98 by 10/28/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $89.82 was posted to your account on 
09/2112020, 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 

www.clayul!lty,ori __ GiC:::g'\7?;'.Q'.)_,_ 
,~ l'-- ~ ~J~ f.. 

_.,~1 OCT i 2 202il ~ i: 
l bl 

fl'!·------

Bill Date 
Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Dua After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

10/07/20 
$86.98 

10128/20 

so.oo 
S0.00 

$86.98 

•111111111hln1dl•1•1'h1nln1111tl•l•1111111''11•l•l1u1l•1•' 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00230632 4 MC□ 553□013 000000869& 0000000 1028202□ □ 0 



5176 Old Jenning, lW? .. d, Middidiu.cg, rlnrici:. J20Ci8 
Plc:i~c vi.~it lh nn che wd, ar wv,w.da}'l!JJ!ity.{}tg 

Hour~; r,.,l(mJ.;y. hi.lay. 8:i.m--5p:n i'h,Jtv..:: 9(H-171,-'5')9'i 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
SeMce Address: $965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read 
Size Date 

Days 
Bi!led 

Previous Current 
Reading Reading 

72741390 1.5 10/04/20 33 1003 1004 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/07/20 to 11/04/20 

Current 
Usage 

am Date: 1010712020 Customer#: 00230((;!8 

Route-#: MC05530015 

Effective October 1, 2020, water, sewer and reuse base 
and consumption charges will increase by 2%. Visit our 
website at www.clayutility.org/rates to view the current 
rate schedule. 

[9/13] 

Consumption Charges lier 1 1.0 
Proration Factor.1.1000 Tier2 0.0 

Tier3 0.0 
Tier4 0.0 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

X 1.47 
X 3.04 
X 3.94 
X 5.06 

$54.37 
$1.47 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Se,vice disruptions are scheduled 
for Tuesday, October 27, 2020. Delinquent balances must 
be paid or have active extensions prior to October 23, 
2020 to avoid disruption and addltional fees. 

~#t~~4fflfil.t~i#'¼T~~T~ 
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Meter Meter R~d Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 

lier3 0.0 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fet'lS (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

X 0.00 
X 0.00 
X 0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$56.93 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$56.93 

Please return this portion with payment 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation 

AYC1O06B 
2000000529 20/9 

Customer #:00230638 

Route #:MC05530015 

Route Group:26 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ~< 
DISTRICT ":fjl: 
5385 NNOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL33351-476I 

Need assistance with your bill? Visit our website for a list of 
. ag'encies Wlfo ma:y--oe·aole to ne1p· at hftps:/1 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program.aspx 

Please pay $56.93 by 10128/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $113.16 was posted to your account on 
09/21/2020. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 

www.clayutiR·. o~~,\!G;l/!!f_ ,,., .,_,_ .. ,, . 'tic~ t::: ~ ·'}J ~~-:t.r· t! 
,l 00122020 !-l f 1l [, . .'.f \lt. 1;,,_ 

i':iltj._ .., .. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( lf Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

T olal Amount Due 

10/07120 

$56.93 
10/28120 

$0.00 
$:0,00 

$56.93 

•11mllllbl .. ldl•l't1h11d11lllhl•l•llll1lpl11•1•11°11•1•' 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
:MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00230638 7 MC05530015 0000005693 0000000 10282020 0 □ 



[10/13} 

3176 Old j,:[u1ing.s Rnad, i\.faidid)11rg, Hnrhh 52il6H 
f'ka~\: Yhit 1;.,; t'll :he web .it \vww.dayu.tili1y.oq; 

Hmn~: Momby • Frida); Ham-5pm 1'b:m<'.: 'J0"!-272•59')•; 

Customer Name; SOUTH VlllAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

BH! Date; 10/07/2020 Customer#: 00230640 

Route#: MC05530016 Servlce Address: 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank 

Meter 
Number 

Meler Read 
Si:l:e Date 

Days 
Billed 

PrevlOtJs Current 
Reading Reading 

58535800 1.5 10/04/20 33 12069 12072 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/07/20 to 11/04/20 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 3.0 X 
Proration Factor: 1. 1 000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Meter Meler 
Number Size 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
ProraUon Factor: 0.0000 

Read 
Date 

0.0 X 

Days Previous 
Billed Reading 

Tier 1 0.0 X 
Tier 2 o.o X 
Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Pmvious Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOT AL AMOUNT DUE 

1.97 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4.39 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
o.oo 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County U1ility Auti,ority 
3176 Old Jennings Recd 
1\iliddiGburg, Florida 32068 

Current 
Usage 

3 

$54.37 
$5.91 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$61.37 
$0.00 
$0.QO 

$61.37 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3965-3 Eagle Landing Paritway Pool Tank 

Customer #:00230640 

Route #:MC05530016 

Route Group:26 

AYC1006B 
2000000530 20/10 

SOU"TH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ~< 
DISTRICT :'>'f.: 
5385NNOBillLLROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Effective October 1, 2020, water, sewer and reuse base 
and consumption charges will increase by 2%. Visit our 
website at www.clayutility.org/rates to view the current 
rate schedule. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled 
for Tuesday, October 27, 2020. Delinquent balances must 
be paid or have active extensions prior to October 23, 
2020 to avoid disruption and additional fees. 

Need assistance with your bill? Visit our website for a list of 
agehciesviff6 may be-able to help arnttps:// 
www.clayutllity.org/myservice/ 
customer _assistance_program.aspx 

Please pay $61.37 by 10/28/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee, 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $66.18 was posted to your account on 
09/21/2020. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 

www.clayutility~~~~"-.;';!:".~ 
I) ., ... 'I..Q1, ... J ';J "-f. ~ 
Ji)f !Jfl 
~ .. .:, ~\ OCT i 2 20W f:1

1 
f-: 

~l 'rJ' · :· :ti 

¥1 t t./ 
6'f-· ---------

Bill Date 

current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( 1f Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

10/07/20 
$61.37 

10/28/20 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$61.37 

•1l111lll(h(nl1ll•1•11h111h1111hl•l•llll1l1,l11,I ol1u1f •1•f 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AlITHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00230640 3 MC05530016 0000006137 0000000 102&2020 o 0 



[1i/13] 
:}176 Old Jcm1i11~~ R,.,ad, MiJd.l~hurg, J.'foritb ·JW(i8 

P!cast! \•i~it us ,m the web at www.da\T;til.iiy.otg 
Huur~: MnHday- frld.t}~ ihm-'ipm Phone: 904-2.Tl-599\) 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 10/071.2020 Customer#: 0□230641 

Route#: MC05530017 Service Address: 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents aub 

Meter 
Number 

70003711 

Meter Read 
Size Date 

1.5 10/04/20 

Days 
Billed 

33 

Previous Current 
Reading Reading 

1610 1616 

B8se Charges (Prepaid) 10/07/20 to 11/04/20 
Consumption Charges Tier1 6.0 X 1.97 
Proration Factor. 1.1000 Tier2 0,0 X 0.00 

ner3 0,0 X 0.00 
Tier4 o.o X 0.00 

Altemallve Wa1er Supply Surcharge 

Current 
Usage 

6 

$54.37 
$11.82 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 

Effective October 1, 2020, water, sewer and reuse base 
and consumption charges will increase by 2%. Visit our 
website at www.clayutility.org/rates to view the current 
rate schedule. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled 
for Tuesday, October 27, 2020. Delinquent balances must 
be paid or have active extensions prior to October 23, 
2020 to avoid disruption and additional fees. 

Need assistance with your bill? Visit our website for a list of 
G'iW¥r~~e»~$¥M::?ff;f'~tT~~~~~ . agencies wna-may oe· able ·to help at https:1/ 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 6.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tler2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (PrepaJd) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

4.39 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Authorl!y 
3:76 Old Jennings Road 
Midd),;-burg. Florida 32068 

$123.11 
$26.34 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$216.73 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$216.73 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club 

Customer #:00230641 

Route #:MC05530017 

Route Group:26 

AYC1006B 
2000000531 20/11 

' ,., . 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ~< 
DrSTRICT :"'I': 
5385NNOBIDLLROAD 
SUNR1SEFL 33351-4761 

www.clayulility.org/myservicel 
customecassistance_program.aspx 

Please pay $216.73 by 10/28/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $225.94 was posted to your account on 
09/21/2020. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 

www.clayutir.,~~. ,, ·fil';n_:'l}.""· '?-"-"•-~ ,J ..... 1 {\ 
-·', nr•Y • 'i Jl'"i1 ~;, /: !ef ,, u~, , c "''"" ,. •I 
~ ·~1 . i1 

fl. ,!I. ~ 
B'/;__· ------

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( lf Appllcable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

10/07/20 

$216.73 

10/28120 

$0.00 

$0,00 

$216.73 

•11111llllhlul 1Jl•1"11h1nlnllJlll•l•1111111d11•1•11u1l,pl 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
JI 76 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00230641 □ MC□553 □□17 □□00021673 00000□□ 102a2□2□ □ □ 



[12/13] 

] 176 Old Jnmings Ro;,d, )1\idJkburg, F!orid'.t 32063 

P!e:1:;<; vi.,it us <)ll. th~'."\vdJ ,~t ,,N-w.dayu1i!it_y.org 
! knr.;: l\fo.ndq · ):ri,by, &m:-5pH: P!u:me: 9\J4-172-'i'.}')'J 

Customer Name: SOlfTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bil! Date:· 10/07/2020 Customer #: 00230642 

Route #: MC05530019 Seivice Address: 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Bllled Reading 

69850354 1.5 10Jo</20 "' 664 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/07/20 to 11/04/20 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 3.0 X 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 Tter2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Meter Meter 
Number Size 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Read 
Date 

3.0 X 

Days Previous 
Billecl Reading 

Tier 1 0.0 X 
Tier2 0.0 X 
Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Appllcab\e) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

667 

1.97 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4.3'> 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

C!ay G:::iunty Utility Authority 
3i76 Old ,Jennings Roc.d 
Middleburg, f!erlda 3206!:l 

current 
Usage 

3 

$54.37 
$5.91 
$0.00 
$0.00 
S0.00 

$1.09 

$123.11 
$13.17 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$197.65 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$197,65 

SOUTH V!Ll.AGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club 

Customer #:00230642 

Route lt:MC05530019 

Route Group:26 

AYC1006S 
2000000532 20/12 

SOUTH VU.LAGE CO?vlMUNTIY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB lllLL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 3;,351-4761 

Effective October 1, 2020, water, sewer and reuse base 
and consumption charges will increase by 2%. Visit our 
website at www.clayutility.org1rates to view the current 
rate schedule. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Seivice disruptions are scheduled 
for Tuesday, October 27, 2020. Delinquent balances must 
be paid or have active extensions prior to October 23, 
2020 to avoid disruption and additional fees. 

Need assistance with your bill? Visit our website for a list of 
agencies wlfo may be able to nelp aflittps:// 
www.clayutility.org/myservicel 
customer_assistance_._program.aspx 

Please pay $197.65 by 10/28/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable lo CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $194.14 was posted to your account on 
09/21/2020. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/ccrl0PG.pdf 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

R
-"" -'''\ .-..... -,, 
t;.·¥·~~~-.j i:t1f'\;\ ' ~; •o/." " ... ,v•, I ' ?n,fl ~- '' d !JI,. C ·--·• I ;S 

:J 1 :-r 
~ ~J ,,,,_-

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable} 

Previous Barance 

T otar Amount Dua 

10/(17/20 

$197.65 

10/28/20 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$197.65 

•11m1111h(nlt(l•p11h1HIHlllhl•I• llll1l1,l11,1•1t"ll,pl 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUJ"HORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 □□23□642 1 nc□ss30019 0□□□□19765 o□o □aaa 1□2a2020 a □ 



[13/13] 
.} 17(, { l!d Je.:u;!J1t,"l RoaJ., ,\,foh!leb1.1rg, f--'l<>ri<la :LW6H 

Pf ease vi~ft th on tilt' weh .l.i\\'WW.d;tyu1itii-,i,:org 

Ho11r5; lYfomfay• Friday, 8,ini-5pra Phmie: 904.172. 5199 

Customer Name: SOLJTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

am Date: 10/07/2.020 Customer #: 00235500 

Route#: MCOS531950 Service Mdress: 4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

A~d 
Date 

Days Previous Current Current 
Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 1o/o7/20 to 11/04/20 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 O.D X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
ller4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

.. 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Dato Billed Reading 

58743726 .75 10/04/20 33 1115 
Base Olarges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 2.0 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 11,,-2 0.0 

Tler3 0.0 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest RefUnd 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

X 
X 
X 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

1117 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County U!i!ily Authority 
3i 76 O!d ,Jennings Rend 
Middiebu!g, FiO!"lda 32068 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

2 

$24.67 
$1.58 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$26.25 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$26.25 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed lnigatlon 

Customer #:00235500 

Route #:MC05531950 

Route Group:26 

AYC1006E 
2000000533 20/13 

. J. -

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUI\TIY DEVELOPMENT ~ 
DISTRICT .... 1.. 

5385 N NOB KILL ROAD -: 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Effective October 1, 2020, water, sewer and reuse base 
and consumption charges will increase by 2%. Visit our 
website at www.clayutilrty.org/rates to view the current 
rate schedule. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled 
for Tuesday, October 27, 2020. Delinquent balances must 
be paid or have active extensions prior to October 23, 
2020 to avoid disruption and additional fees. 

Need assistance with your bill? Visit our website for a list of 
·agencies who·may be aolHo help.at h1tps:// 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program.aspx 

Please pay $26.25 by 10/28/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $52.49 was posted to your account on 
09/21/2020. 

am Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Appncab!e) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

i0/07/20 
$26.25 

10/28/20 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$26.25 

•1•11111111i1 .. 1111•1•11h111l11111hl•l•1111111'111•'•'1"1''"' 
CLAY COUNTY UTil..TIY AUTIIORTIY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00235500 b MC05531~50 00□□002b25 □□□□□DO 10282020 D □ 



3 ! 76 l Hd Jew1ings Ro.d, Mid,iitbnrg, I fod,_fa J2068 

P!<:"Jc~c vt~[t us on \.Uc web :n ·www.day1.aility.org 
1fou.r5: MonJ;;y • Fci&1}', 8:1m~5pm PJ.,m:i~,; ':IG4---272-_'i')'}') 

Cus\Qmer Name: SOLJTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
Se!Vlce Address: 3988·1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Mele, 
Size "'"' Dale 

Days Pr~ous Current 
BIiied Reading Reading 

10/07/20 to 11/04/20 

Current 
Usage 

Bill Date: 10/07/2020 Customer#: 00213119 

Route#: MC05530624 

Effective October 1, 2020, water, sewer and reuse base 
and consumption charges will increase by 2%. Visit our 
website at www.clayutility.org/rates to view the current 
rate schedule. 

J3/13J 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

lier 1 0.0 X 
Tier2 0.0 X 
Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 o.o X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

S0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled 
for Tuesday, October 27, 2020. Delinquent balances must 
be paid or have active extensions prior to October 23, 
2020 to avoid disruption and additional fees. 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter RMd Days Previous 
Number Size Date BHled Reading 

56081900 1~ 10/04/20 33 11273 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 24.0 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 ner2 0.0 

ller3 0.0 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (It Applicable) 

TOT AL AMOUNT DUE 

X 
X 
X 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

11297 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

C!ny Co.inly Utility A'.Jthorrt.y 
3i 76 Old Jennings Goad 
Midtiiebu;g. Florida 32068 

$0.00 
S0.00 

"""""' Usage 

24 
$82.13 
$18.96 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$101.09 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$101.09 

SOLJTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISIBICT 

3988-1 Eagle landing Paikway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00213119 

Route #:MC05530624 

Route Group:26 

AYC1006B 
200000[)523 20/3 

' t J. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ~< 
DISTRICT ~ 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Need assistance with your bill? Visit our website for a list of 
agencies v.no iiiay ooable to help ·at https:/1 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer _assistance _program.aspx 

Please pay $101.09 by 10/28/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable lo CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $107.38 was posted to your account on 
09/21/2020. 

Bi!IOate 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

10/07/20 
$101.09 

10/28/20 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$101.09 

•1l111llllhl"llll'l'llhl11l11llflll•l•llll1lpl11,l,lp,1l•pl 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTIIORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 0021a119 o Mcossaob24 0000010109 0000000 102a2020 o o 



317() Ohl Jcndngs RmJ, Middl.cbL!rg, Flmida 32'.J(i;,i 
P!f::'.i.~,:• vbit m Oll tl1(· web at www.cby~itility.ori 

Hmm,: !\fond.iy · Fri1.hy, 8,irn--\\m Phone: '.104-272•519') 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
Service Address: 3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Mete< 
Size 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Bllled Reading Reading 

10/07/20 to 11/04/20 

em Date: 10/0112020 Customer #: 00215602 

Route #: MC05530632 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 

Effective October 11 2020, water, sewer and reuse base 
and consumption charges will increase by 2%. Visit our 
website at www.clayutility.org/rates to view the current 
rate schedule. 

[41131 

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 

Tier3 0.0 
Tier4 0.0 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

X 0.00 
X 0.00 
X 0.00 
X 0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

IMPORTANT NOTICE; Service disruptions are scheduled 
for Tuesday, October 271 2020. Delinquent balances must 
be paid or have active extensions prior to October 23, 
2020 to avoid disruption and additional fees. 

l$t~~%$;i¥W~@~tr.tr.~~~~$ 
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Usage Number Size Date BBJed Reading Reading 

48011409 2 10/04/20 33 1471 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges lier 1 18.0 X 
Proration Factor: 1. 1000 Trer2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees {Prepaid) 
capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (!f Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

1489 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

,. 
$131.39 

$14.22 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$145.61 
S0.00 
$0.00 

$145.61 

Please return this portion w;th payment 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3968-i Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

AYC1006B 
2000000524 20/4 

Customer #:00215602 

Route #:MC05530632 

Route Group:26 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ~-
DISTRICT ~ 
5385 NNOB Hil,L ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Need assistance with your bill? Visit our website for a list of 
agencies wno·may be al:i!e to h-e!P at hftps:// 
www.clayutilily.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program.aspx 

Please pay $145.61 by 10/28/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. . 

Your last payment of $155.67 was posted to your account on 
09/21/2020. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( lf Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

10/07/20 
$145.61 
10/28/20 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$145.61 

•1l111llllldul1ll•1'1llll11ll111 llll•l•llll1l1,l11,l,l1n1hpl 
CLAY COlil\'TY UTil..TIY AUTIJORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 □02156□2 4 MC05530632 □0□0014561 00□□0□□ 1028202 □ 0 □ 



.1176 Old J<:no,lng~ Road, MlthHdmr,g, I:kdda :HOOS 
Pka~e vish u<: ,m th,: wt:h ;:t 'NW'N.daytt:Jlity.urg 

Hoim: f\.f1md;1y-fri,-by, Bam-5pm l'fwm:: ')1}4.-2.;'2-)')')') 

Customer Name; SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

BiH Date: 10/07/20.20 Customer #: 00220803 

Route #: MC05530008 Service Address: 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclalrned Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read 
Size Date 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 

Days Previous Current Current 
Billed Reading Reading Usage 

10/07/20 to 11/04/20 $0.00 

Effective October 1, 2020, water, sewer and reuse base 
and consumption charges will increase by 2%. Visit our 
website at www.clayutility.org/rates to view the current 
rate schedule. 

[5/13} 

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 

Tier 3 0.0 
Tier4 0.0 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

X 0.00 
X 0.00 
X 0.00 
X 0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled 
for Tuesday, October 27, 2020. Delinquent balances must 
be paid or have active extensions prior to October 23, 
2020 to avoid disruption and additional fees. 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter R~d Days Previous 
Number Size Dale Billed Reading 

68417690 1.5 10/04120 " 5581 
Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges Tler1 17.0 
Proration Factor.1.1000 Tier2 0.0 

Tier3 0.0 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

X 
X 
X 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

5598 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County \Jtllity Authority 
3176 Oid ,Jennings Road 
Middleburg, Florida 32068 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

17 

$82.13 
$13.43 

$0.00 
$0.00 

S0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$95,56 
$--0.43 
$0.00 

$95.13 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3973 Eag!e Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00220803 

Route #:MC05530008 

R□ute Group:26 

AYC1006B 
2000000525 20/5 

SOUTifVILLAGECOMMUl\'ITY DEVELOPMENT ~< 
DISTRICT '¥. 
5385NNOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 333514761 

Need assistance with your bfll? Visit our website for a list of 
agencies who may be able-l<lhelp at https:/1 · 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer _assistance __program.aspx 

Please pay $95.13 by 10/28/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $100.70 was posted to your account on 
09/21/2020. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

10/07/20 
$95,56 

10/28/20 
$0.00 

$-0.43 

$95.13 

•11111lllfldul1ll•p1IIJl11l11111111•1•1111111•1n•1•11"11•1•1 
CLAYCOUNTYUTILJTY AUTIIORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

0022oao3 s Mcoss3oooa 0000009513 0000000 102a2020 o o 



.'i176 (~!J Jcrmir1.gs R,Hcd, M;ddld~ti..:·g, Fk,dda j2.0tl;.l 
f'lt<~sc vh:it u~ on !iw w~b ,tt www.duy;:1llh:y.r:rg 

H1Jms: f-.fo,uby Friday; /l,1n1--5pm Pb>fa': ;;04-272-599'} 

Customer Name: SOUTH VIUAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

~~~J~~dress: 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

srn Date: 10/07/2020 Customer#: 00222067 

Route#: MC055300l2 

Meter 
Number 

71814243 

Meter 
Size ,., 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 

Read 
Date 

10/04/20 

Day, 
Billed 

"' 

Previous 
Reading 

9751 

10/07/20 to 11/04/20 

Current 
Reading 

9824 

Current 
Usage 

73 

Effective October 1, 2020, .water, sewer and reuse base 
and consumption charges will increase by 2%. Visit our 
website at www.clayutility.org/rates to view the current 
rate schedule. 

[6/13] 

Consumption Charges lier 1 73.0 
Proration Factor; 1.1000 ner 2 0.0 

Tiers 0.0 
Tler4 0.0 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

X 1.97 
X 0.00 
X 0.00 
X 0.00 

$54.37 
$143.81 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled 
for Tuesday, October 27, 2020. Delinquent balances must 
be paid or have active extensions prior to October 23, 
2020 to avoid disruption and additional fees. 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Meter Meter 
Number Size 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 

Road 
Date 

73.0 X 

Days Previous 
BIiied Reading 

Tier 1 o.o X 
Tier2 0.0 X 
1ier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Prev!ous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

4.39 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3·1 76 Oki ,Jeriniflgs Road 
Micldi,;,burg. Flon,ja 32058 

$123.11 
$320.47 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$642.85 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$642.85 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3989 Eagle landing Parkway 

Customer #:00222067 

Roule #:MC05530012 

Route Group:26 

AYC1006B 
2000000526 20/6 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ~< 
DISTRICT ~ 
5385 NNOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Need assistance with your bill? Visit our website for a list of 
·agencies WfiO" rfiafffirafile to ffefp at https:1/ · 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program.aspx 

Please pay $642.85 by 10/28/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $849.22 was posted to your account on 
09/21/2020. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.o~cr/0PG.p..\1f_ • 

~ iEC[;::i\fE:D 
.-·.:1 ~ ....... 4 'l. ·.,~ ' 

t.,, .. ,, "' l · ,· "',fi h·.:t""'v1_w_,,, 

fil i 
tW· 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( It AppHcable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

10/07/20 

$642,85 

10/28/20 
$0.00 
$0,00 

$642,85 

•111111111hlu11ll•1•1lhl11h11111!1•1•1111111•l11,l,ll"lhl'I 
CLAY COUNTY umITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00222067 8 ncoss30012 0000064285 0000000 10282020 o o 



0 
0 
0 

E ® ClayElectricCooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 

Statement Date: 10/07/2020 

734 Blanding Blvd 
A Touchs,one Eno,~...+-... Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

Cooperatlve~_ 11-:1',_ 904-2TI·2456 {800)224-4917 
Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 

~------~ dayelectric.com 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888} 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address 

6474431 EAGLE LANDIHG UM!TED PARTNSP 4045 EAGLE CROSSING-DR# 2 IRRIG AND LIGHTS 

Rate· GS From To 

09/olnozo 101os12020 

Previous Statement Balance 
10/05/2020 Payment Received• Thank You 

Approx Next 
Read Date 
11/05/20 

Prt:Ytous 

4061 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges Billed 10/07/2020 
Energy 

Access Charge 

Power Cost Adj~stment .01740 X 271 ]. f.:;r.-n;:~::·,'\,J-;_f,~;:'(;."t.~ .. 
FtA Gross Receipts Tax L Vt-~ " ~~ !~ 
Florida State Sales Tax •f'."-1 OCT { r;r; c; ;: 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax i .. "Q i fi 2fi_u ti ii 
Clay County Sales Tax l ~¢ 
Operation Round Up ffir. ________ _ 

Current Charges Due on 10/28/2020 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02217 /KWH -$6.01 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Present 

4332 
Oct 2019 

57.00 
57.00CR 

22.03 
23.00 
4.72 
1.27 
3.55 
1.75 
0.51 
0.17 

$ 7.08 

Meter No 

1520-43187 

KWH 

271 
233 

$ 0.00 

$ 57.00 

$ 57.00 

32 
29 

Multiplier 

Daily KWH 

• • 

~ 

September is one of our most active hurricane months. Will you be prepared if one threatens our area? Visit our Storm 
Center online for preparation and safety tips and other information. 

Pay,rumts received after 3 pm will be credited to your a«ount the fo\lowir,g buslr,es$ day. Blllings-not paid Ir, fuU will 
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the deliroquer,t amour,t (whichever is greater) that will be added to your accounL 

1' Tear Here 1' 

When Paying In Person: Bring entire bill with you. 
Whom Paying By Mall: Return this portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 7567 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Add~• Correction; _____________ _ 

911 Emergency Addres: 

•1•'"lll111•11•1nl,1l11hh1111h•11•11111h1111•11h'l•1111111 
101424-0BA•l3"756r_, ........... SINGLE-P1ECE 
EAGLE LANO ING LIMITED PARTNSP 
5385 H NOB HILL RD COD OFFICES 
SUNRISE FL 33351 

□ 6474431 

Account Number 

6474431 
Phone Number 

(904) 637-0648 
Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 10/28/2020 
Total Amount Due 

□□□□□ 57 □□□ 

I ind<1d!!d an additional amount 
"' a donation to Project Share 
to belp t!,o;e In need. 

$ 
' ontAmount 

Write Account trumber on check and 
mol<e payable to: 
C!,,y Electric Ct,op,,roti~e, lnc. 

$ 57.00 

$ 57.00 



CROWN~ TROPHY Ema;"cmwoj,d<soo,me@gm,;1.com 
Phone:904---260-4871 Fax: 
11792 San Jose Blvd 

NATIONALLY KNOWN LOC!l.UY OWNED Jacksonville, FL 32223 

I 

I 

INVOICE 
trlvolce .No. : 

44712 

· Date 

10/8/2020 

eUSineSS NitinEI. ·shlpTb. 

I .. 

'1GMS 
. Sarah Sweeting 
}940-5850 X 402 

'emro_-: __ - · · ._· 

' P.o.NO. :--
I 

' I • 
I 

' 

· .. ;_. Temis 
Due on receipt 

GMS - South Village COD 
Sarah Sweeting 
940-5850 X 402 
ssweeting@gmsnf.com 

·, Payment Due·Date 

I 10/1412020 

I 

I 
(auamtty Item IDM~rfptlon · . ·.· . -Rafe 

i 1.00 R\o\/600 !8" x 10" Rosewood Piano F!nish Plaque with 
Metal Frame 
ENGR: See attadled template fur SOUTH 
VILLAGECDD 
ENG: 
With Appreciation 
lo 
Kelly Hermening 
Board of Supervisors 2016- 2020 

South Vfllage 
Community Oeveklpmenl District 
(ornament) 
Ttlank you for your leaderahip, public service-, 
and commitment to the 
Eagle Landing Community 

i 1.00 SHIPPING OUTBOUND BHJ&SHtPTO: 

' South Village CDO I 
I 475 West town Place, Suite 114 
I St Augustine, Fl 32092 
I 1.00 
I 

P,oof Proof Design Emailed for Approval to: 

' ssweeling@gmsnf.com 

Customer Message: 

Memo: 

8x10 Rosewood Plaque for South Village CDD_Sweellng 

65 

10 

0 

Sub Total 

Sales Tax. 7¾ {Duval) 

Tota! 

Payment Applled 

Balance Due 

· · order-Complete-

AIJ10unt 

65.00 

10.00 

0.00 

.• 

.. TaX: 

Noa 

Noa 

Noa 

75.00 

0.00 

75.00 

0.00 

75.00 

I 

I 

' 
i 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 

South Village COO 
475WestTown Place 
Suite 114 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Management Fees - October 2020 
Dissemination Agent Services - October 2020 
Office Supplies 
Postage 
Copies 
Telephone 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice#: 260 

Invoice Date: 10/1/20 

□ue Date: 10/1/20 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate Amount 

4,333.33 
708,33 

0.27 
3.10 

53.55 
243.91 

4,333.33 
708,33 

0.27 
3.10 

53.55 
243.91 

$5,342.49 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $5,342.49 



Hopping Green & Sams 
AIIDmeys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Stree~ Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850,222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT================================= 

September 30, 2020 
South Village Community Development District 
c/o J!m Oliver, Disbict Manager 

Bill Number 117570 
Billed through 08/31/2020 

GMS, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

General Counsel 
SVC DD 00001 KSB 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
07 /30/20 JJ Follow up on Governor's Office request for information regarding impact of 

quorum waiver extension. 

07/31/20 JLK 

08/03/20 KS8 

08/04/20 KSB 

08/06/20 KSB 

08/07 /20 KSB 

08/24/20 KSB 

08/26/20 KSB 

08/31/20 KSB 

Confer with staff on COVID waivers and appropriate language for same; 
research ADA, HIPPA and other laws on mask mandates, mask waivers, 
temperature screenings and other related considerations; research Zoom and 
Teams options for continued waiver of physic.al meeting requirements and 
blocking of bombers. 

Confer with amenity staff regarding usage from Covfd+ residents; prepare 
correspondence to board regarding cottage lots sales agreement; review 
proposed revisions to sales agreement and update board; confer with chairman. 

Prepare for and attend board meeting; prepare update to board regarding 
purchase agreement; prepare addendum to security agreement. 

Follow up with engineer regarding contribution in lieu of capltal assessments. 

Review correspondence regarding annual audit; confer with district manager. 

Prepare for and attend agenda call; review correspondence from Badura. 

Review meeting minutes. 

Prepare correspondence to Smith regarding purchase agreement for cottage 
lots; follow up with Boivard. 

Total fees for this matter 

DISBURSEMENTS 
Travel 

Travel - Meals 

Conference Calls 

Total disbursements for this matter 

0.10 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

1.90 hrs 

3.70 hrs 

0.50 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.70 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0,40 hrs 

$2,206.00 

10.30 
12.13 
16.25 

$38.68 



South Village COD - General Co 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Johnson, Jonathan T. 
Kilinski, Jennifer L. 
Buchanan, Katie S. 

am No. 117570 

TOTAL FEES 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Johnson, Jonathafl T. 
Kilinski, Jennifer L. 
Buchanan, Katie S. 

TOTAL FEES 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

0.10 hrs 
0.10 hrs 
7.80 hrs 

0.10 hrs 
0.10 hrs 
7.80 hrs 

350 /hr 
260 /hr 
275 /hr 

350 /hr 
260 /hr 
275 /hr 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 

Page 2 

$35.00 
$26.00 

$2,145.00 

$2,206.00 
$3B.6B 

$2,244.68 

$35.00 
$26.00 

$2,145.00 

$2,206.00 
$3B.6B 

$2,244.68 



Billed To: South Village CDD 
3989 Eagle landing Pkwy 
Orange Parle FL 32065 

Description 

September Monthfy Landscaping Maintenance Services 

Notes: 
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 13798 

Date: 09/29/2020 

Project: 20080 
Eagle Landing 
2105 Harbor Lake Drive 

Fleming Island FL 32003 

Quantity 

1.00 

Price 

12,959.81 

Ext Price 

12,959.81 

Invoice Total: $12,959.81 

5000--18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) nS-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Emall:cryan@treeamigosouldoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 
Page 
1 of1 



«l Tr~e. Aroitos 
- . i5;tio~r sdv ie~s . - -· . 

Billed To: South Village COD 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Project: 30080 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 13873 

Date: 09/30/2020 

Eagle Landing O/S 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park FL 32065 

Desc_ription Quantity 

1-00 

Price Ext Price 

Installed new Hunter X-Core 30 station outdoor controller 800.00 

Notes: 
Invoice Total~ 

Lfifll).s:c«fe £,-y·l~n 
($300.00 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, Fl32003 Office; (904) TTB-1030 Fax: {904) 778-1045 

Email:ciyan@treeamigosoutdoor.Cllm Website: www.TreeAmigosOukloor.com 

800.00 

$800.00 

Page 

1 o/1 



-Tree.Amigos 
---. · .. O~idoil~-Serv~~ ... 

Billed To: South Village COD 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Description 

Labor and material to repair baekflow@ sand park bathroom 

Notes: 

Project: 30060 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 13937 

Date: 10/14/2020 

Eagle Landing O/S 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park FL 32065 

Quantity 

1.00 

Price 

200.00 

Invoice Total: 

Ext Price 

200.00 

$200.00 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, Fl32003 Office: (904) nB-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Emall:cryan@treeam!gosoutrloor.com Website: www.TreeAm!gosOutdoor.com 
Page 

1 of1 


	Board Letter
	Agenda
	III. 	C.	Election of Officers, Resolution 2021-01
	IV.	Approval of Minutes of the November 10, 2020 Meeting
	V.	Ratification of Agreement with Matthews Design Group for Engineering Services
	VIII. 	B.	Consideration of Series 2019 Requisitions 
	IX.	Consideration of Policies and Signage for West Bank Recreational Park and Dog Park
	X.	Consideration of Landscape Maintenance Proposal from Tree Amigos for Phase 6 Maintenance 
	XI. 	A.	General Manager - Report
	XIV. A.		Balance Sheet as of October 31, 2020 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending October 31, 2020
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Approval of Check Register 



